" @

(b} 1in contravention of Rule 15¢2-1 permitted securities carried
for the account of customers to be hypothecated, or subjected to liens or
claims of a pledgee for a sum which exceeded the aggregate indebtedness
of all customers in respect of securjities carried for their accounts; and

(¢) in contravention of Rule 15¢c2~1 failed to furnish written notice
to the pledgee at or prior to the time of each hypothecation that the
pledged shares were carried for the accounts of customers and that the
hypothecation did not contravene Rule 15¢2-1., (Peter Mencher - 8/68)

26. FAILURE TO ADVISE CUSTOMER OF RISKS, ETC. IN CREDIT TRANSACTIONS
{Rule 15c¢2-5)

During the period mentioned in paragraph A hereof, registrant wilfully
violated and respondents wilfully aided and abetted such violations of
Section 15(c){2) of the Exchange Act amd Rules 15¢2-5(a)(1l) and 15c2-5(a)(2)
thereunder, in that registrant induced the purchase of the common stock of

by investors and in connection therewith registrant, directly and
indirectly, offered and extended credit to them without delivering to such
purchasers the written statements required by Rule 15¢2-53(a)(l) setting
forth, among other things, the exact nature and extent of the risks and dis-
advantages which such purchasers would incur in the entire transaction,
including the loan arrangements, and all commissions, discounts and other
renumeration received and to be received, in connection with the entire
transaction including the loan arrangement, by registrant and other persons
participating in the transaction; and without obtaining from purchasers and
prospective purchasers information concerning their financial sgituation and
needs, and reasonably determining that the entire tramsaction, including the
loan arrangement, was sultable for said investors and without delivering
to such persons a written statement setting forth the basis upomn which
respondents made such determination as required by Rule l5¢2-5(a){(2).

(Assar Seca. R/68)
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(5) obtained the faith, trust and confidence of customers by
creating the impression that registrant would act in such
customers' best interest, without disclosing that registrant was
acting adversely to the interests of such customers by charging
unreasonable prices in order to generate profits for registrants,

27. COMMISSION APPROVAL MISREPRESENTED: RULE 15¢l-3

Violated Section 15¢{l) of the Exchange Act and Rule 15¢1-3 thereunder
in that he represented to customers that the Commission has passed upon and
approved the financial standing, business, and conduct of registrant, and
the merit of XYZ securities:

28. CONFIRMATIONS - (Rule l5¢l-4) (see #22)

Failed, at or before the completion of each securities transaction, to
give or send to each customer written notification disclosing:

{1) whether registrant acted &s a broker for such customer, as a
dealer for registrant’'s own account, as a broker for some other
person, or as a broker for both such customer and some other
person; and

(2) In case in which registrant acted as a broker for such customex
and such other person:

(&) either the name of the perason from yhegm the security was
purchased or to whom it was sold for such customer and
the date and time when such transaction took place or the
fact that such information would be furnished upon the
request of such customer; and

(b) the source and amount of any commission or ather renumeration
received or to be received by registrant in connection with
the transaction
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29. FAILURE TO DISCLOSE COMMON CONTROL (RULE 15ci-5)

Fail to disclose to customers, before entering into contrancts with
or for such customers for the purchase or sale of XYZ and TUV securities,
that registrant, Doe and Rae were controlled by, controlling, or under
common control with I¥YZ and TUV (and if such disclosure was made orally,
without supplementing such oral disclosure by the giving or sending of
written disclosure at or before the completion of each transaction);

30. TFAILURE TO DISCLOSE INTEREST IN DISTRIBUTION (RULE 15¢1-6)

Sell (or, receive and will receive fees from customers for advising
such customers to purchase) XYZ securities, without giving or sending to
each such customer prior to completing each sale written notification that
registrant was participating and otherwise financially interested in a
primary (or secondary) distribution of XYZ securities;

31. MISREPRESENTING AT THE MARKET" (Rule l5cl-8)

of XYZ securities, such securities not admitted to trading on a national
securities exchange, represent to customers that XYZ securities were being
offered to such customers "at the Market" and at prices related to the warket
without having reasonable grounds to believe that an independent market (or,
knowing that no market) for XYZ securities existed other than that made,
created, or controlled by registrant and by DEF, a broker-dealer acting
in concert with registrant;

While participating and being financially interested in a distribution '

32, MISUSE OF PRO FORMA FINANCIALS (Rule 15¢l-9)

Use a pro forma balance sheet dated May 16, 1964 and other financial
statements, purporting to give effect to the receipt and application of part
of the proceeds from a current distribution of XYZ stock, without clearly
setting forth as part of the caption to each such statement in type at least
as large as that generally in the body of each statement, the assumptions
upon which each such financial statement was based;

33. FRAUD IN HANDLING PROCEEDS OF UNDERWRITING: “'BEST EFFORTS:"
"ALL OR NONE," "CONTINGENCY" (Rule 15c2-4)

While participating in a distribution of XYZ securities, other than a
firm~commitment underwriting, accepted as a part of the sale price of such
XY¥Z securities being distributed ---



Ordinary "best efforts" underwriting

On a '"best efforts" basis but failed to promptly transmit the money
{or other consideration) received to XYZ;

(OR)

"All or none" underwriting

On an "all or none'" basis but falled to promptly deposit the money
received in a separate bank account, as agent or trustee (or, failed to
promptly transmit the money received to a bank which has agreed in writing
to hold such funds in escrow; for the persons who have the benefieial
interests therein, and to transmit or return such fundse directly to the
persons entitled thereto when the complete issue was sold;

(OR)

. "Contingency" underwriting

On a basis which contemplated that payment would not be made to XYZ
until 50% of the offering was sold (or $200,000 of XYZ stock was sold; or
until some other event or contingency occurred) failed to promptly deposit
the money received in a separate bank account, &s agent or trustee {or,
failed to promptly transmit the money received to a bank which has agreed
in writing to held such funds in escrow) for the persons who have the
beneficial interests therein, and to transmit or return such funds directly
to the persons entitled thereto when 50% of the offering was sold (or not
sold) (or when any other event or contingency occurred oxr failed to occur);

(OR)

Place fictitious bid and offer quotations and indications of interest
in the "pink sheets" published by the National Quotation Service, and as a
part of the aforesaid conduct failed to:

(1) inform the National Quotation Service that registrant was furnishing
and submitting auch quotations:



(2)
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(a) as correspondent for DEF: and

(b) In furtherance of a joint account (or, guarantee of profit,
guarantee against loss, commission, markup, markdown, indication
of interest, accommodation, or any other) arrangement between
registrant and DEF (and others), at a time when DEF (and others)
were #lso submitting quotations with respect to XYZ stock to
the National Quotation Service; and

inform GHI, JKL and other broker-dealers furnishing and submitting
quotations with respect to XYZ stock to the National Quotation
Service, that registrant had entered into a correspondent (or,
joint account, guarantee of profit, guarantee against loss,
commisgion, markup, markdown, indication of interest, accomodation
(or other) arrangement with DEF (and others) in furtherance of
which registrant and DEF furnished and submitted quotstions with
respect to XYZ stock to the National Quotation Service;



Transacting business while insolvent without disclosing to customers 55
(Rule 15¢3-1)

34. Dburing the period from on or about December 31, 1965 to on or about
March 31, 1968, Registrant wilfully violated Section 15(c)(3) of the
Exchange Act and Rule 15c3-1 thereunder in that Registration made use of the
mails and means and instrumentalities of interstate commerce to effect
transactions in and to induce and attempt to induce the purchase and sale

of securities (other than an exempted security or commercial paper, bankers'
acceptances or commercial bills) otherwise than on a national securities
exchange when Registrant's aggregate indebtedness to all other persons
exceeded two thousand percentum (2,000) of its net capital, and registrant
did not have and maintain net capital of not less than §5,000.

(Moffar dba Wesco 196B)



35. REFERENCE BACK TO SCHEME

In carrying out the activities and course of business described in
Paragraph A about, and during the period of time from Jume 1, 1962 to about
January 30, 1963, registrant, Doe and Rae, singly and in concert, wilfully
violated and wilfully aided and abetted in wilful violations of Section 5(a)
and (c) of the Securities Act and Sections 10(b), 15(b), 15(c)(l) and 17(a)
of the Exchange Act and Rules l0b-5, 15b-8, 15c¢i-3 and 17a-5
thereunder, in the manner and means more fully described in the referenced

subparagraphs:

Section 5{(a) and (c) of the
Securities Act

Section 10(b) of the Exchange
Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder

Section 15{(b) of the Exchange
Act and Rule l1l5b-8 thereunder

Section 15(c) (1) of thé.Exchdnge
Act and Rule 15¢1-3 thereunder

Section 17(a) of the Exchange
Act and Rule 17a-5 thereunder

Subparagraph (7)

Subparagraphs (1)
through (9)

Subparagraph (1)

Subparagraph (8) '

Subparagraph (%)
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1. Jurisdictional paragraph 33 Act viclation

While engaged in the activities set forth in paragraph above,

s and made use of the mails and means and instru-
ments of transportation and communication in interstate commerce.
(L.A. Francis Ltd, 5/7/69)

2. Jurisdictiocnal paragraph 1934 Act violation

While engaged in the activities set forth or referred to in
Section II hereof, registrant, directly and indirectly made use of
the mails and of the means and instrumentalities of interstate
commerce. (Polycarpo 8/6/68)

3. Jurisgdictional paragraph for cases charging violations of both
the 33 and 34 Acts

While engaged in the activities as set forth or referred to in
paragraphs A and B of Section II hereof, ) , directly or in-
directly, made use of the mails and means and instruments of trans-
portation and communication in interstate commerce, and of the means
and instrumentalities of interstate commerce. (Peter Mencher 8/3/68)

NOTE: With respect to cases against broker-dealers it is
not necessary, in most cases, to allepe jurisdiction,
{See 34 Act Section 15b4)



Section 11T and IV of Order in case where denial
of application for registration is sought.

ITY

In view of the allegations made by the Division of Trading and
Markets, the Commission deems it necessary and appropriate in the public
interest and for the protection of investors, that public proceedings be
instituted to determine:

A. whether the allegations set forth in Section 1l hereof
are true, and in coanection therewith to offer Applicant,
Volante, Behar and Sperling an opportunity to establish
any defenses to such allegations;

B. whether, pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Exchange Act,
Applicant's application for registration as a broker and
dealer should be denied; and

C. whether, pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Exchange Act,
it is necessary or appropriate in the public interest or
for the protection of investors to postpone the effective
date of registration of applicant until final determination
of the question of denial of registration,

v

The Commission deeming 1t necessary and appropriaté in the public
interest and for the protection of investeors that the effective date of
registration of Applicant be postponed for fifteen {15) days;

YT 15 ORDERED that the effective date of registration bé, and
the same hereby is, postponed until November 27, 1968.

IT I5 FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to Section 15(b)(6) of the
Act that a hearing by affidavits (and oral arguments if requested by
applicant) be held on November 20, 1968 before the Securities and Exchange
Commission, Room 875, 500 North Capitol Street, Washington, D. C.,
on the question of whether it is necessary or in the public interest or
for the protection of investors to postpone the effective date of such
registration until final determination of the question of denial.

The following times and procedures shall be applicable to such
postponement hearing:
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(1) all affidavits shall be filed no later than November 1§,
1968;

(2) oral argument will be deemed waived unless requested by
November 18, 1968, 1If requested, oral argument will be
heard at 10:00 a.m. EST, on November 20, 1968 at
500 Nerth Capitel Street, Washington, D, C.; and

(3) if the Applicant fails to file an affidavit the Commission
may decem such respondent as having defaulted and may enter
an order postponing the effective date of its registration

as a broker-dealer pending final determination of the
issues set forth in paragraphs {1) and (2) of Section III
above.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a public hearing for the purpose of
taking evidence on the other guestions set forth in Section III" hereof
be held at a time and place to be set, and before a hearing examiner to
be designated by further order of the Commission. The record adduced
with respect to the question raised under paragraph € of Section IIX
shall be deemed a part of the record at the hearing with respect to
consideration of the questions under paragraph A and B of Section IIL,
Upon the completion of the teking of all the evidence in this matter,
the post-hearing proceeding will be conducted pursuant to Rule 16(b}
of the Commission's Rules of Practice. :

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party file an answer toe the
allegations contained in this order for proceedings within 15 days after
service upon it of said order, as provided by Rule 7 of the Commission's
Rules of Practice. {17 C.F.R. 201.7)

I1f any party fails to file the directed answer or fails to
appear at a hearing after being duly notified, such party shall be
deemed in default and the proceeding may be determined against such
party upon consideration of this order for proceedings, the allegations
of which may be deemed true as provided by Rule 6(e) and 7(e) of the
Commission's Rules of Practice, (17 C.F.R. 20l.6 and 201.7)

This order shall be served upon Volante, Behar and Sperling,
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Guido Volante, Jacques Behar, and Herman §Sperling, personally or by certified

mail forthwith.
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In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer, or employee
of the Conmission engaged in the performance of investigative or prosecuting
functions in this or any factually related proceeding will be permitted
to participate or advise in the decision upon this matter, except as
witness or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notice. Since this
proceeding is not "rule-making" within the meaning of Section 4(c) of
the Administrative Procedure Act, it is not deemed subject to the
provisions of that Section delaying the effective date of any final
Commission action.

By the Commission,

Orval L. DuBois
Secretary

(Volante -~ 11/12/68)



Section IIT and IV of Order ir Case seeking to suspend registration
of registrant pending final determination of charges - hearing date
set, : .

Iil

In view of the allegations made by the Division of Trading
and Markets, the Commission deems it necessary that private proceedings
be Instituted to determine:

A, VWhether the allegations set forth in Section II hereof
are true and in connection therewith to afford respondents an oppor-
tunity to establish any defenses to such allegations;

B. What, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the
public interest pursuant to Sections 15(b) and 15A of the Exchange
Act; and ' '

C. Whether, pending final determination of the issues set
forth in paragraphs A and B above, it is necessary or appropriate in
the public Iinterest to suspend the registration of Registrant.

v

IT IS5 HEREBY CRDERED that a private hearing for the purpose
of taking evidence on the questions set forth In Section III hereof be
held at 11:00 a.m, on December 30, 1968 at 230 Federal Building,

231 West Lafayette St., Detroit, Michigan to be heard by Mr. Markham,
hearing examiner, pursuant to Rule 6(b) of the Commission's Rules of
Practice. The hearing shall first consider the question raised in
paragraph C of Section III hereof and upon completion of that phase

of the proceeding the hearing will be adjourned and post-hearing
procedures on that question as specified in Rule 19 of the Commission's
Rules of Practice will be applicable., After final determination of the
question of suspension, the hearing shall be reconvened by the hearing
examiner at such time as the hearing examiner may designate, for the
purpose of taking additional evidence on the questicns remaining under
paragraphs A and B of Section III, The record adduced with respect to
the question ralsed under paragraph C of Section III shall be deemed

61

a part of the record at the reconvened hearing with respect to considera-
tion of the remaining questions raised under paragraphs A and B of Section

III, Upon completion of the taking of all the evidence in this matter,
the post-hearing procedures will be conducted pursuant to Rule 16(b) of
the Commission's Rules of Practice.

If any party fails to appear at any hearing after being duly
notified, such party shall be deemed in default and the proceeding may
be determined against such party upon consideration of the order for

proceedings, the allegations of which may be deemed to be true as provided

Y
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by Rules 6 (e) and 7 (e) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice.

This order shall be served upon Registrant and Maxel V. Gray
persona]ly or by certified mail forthwith.

In the zbsence of an appropriate waiver, no officer or employee
of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative or
prosecuting functions in this or any factuslly related proceeding will
be permitted to participate or advise in the decision upon this matter
except as a witness or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notlce,
Since this proceeding is not "rule-making" within the meaning of Section
4 (e) of the Administrative Procedure Act, 1t is not decmed to be subject
to the provisions of that section delaying the effective date of any final
Cormission action.

By the Commission,

Orval L. DuBois
Secretary

(M. V. Gray 12/16/68)
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Section ITI and LV of suspension case - hearing date not set,

111

In view of the allegations made by the Division of Trading
and Markets, the Commission deems it necessary that public proceedings
be instituted to determine:

A. VWhether the allegations set forth in Section II hereof
are true and in connection therewith to afford respondents an oppor-
tunity to establish any defenses to such allegations;

B. What, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the public
interest pursuant to Sections 15(b) and 15A of the Exchange Act; and

C. Whether, pending final determination of the issues set
forth in paragraphs A and B above, it is necessary or appropriate in
the public interest or for the protection of investors to suspend
the registration of Registrant.

v

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a private hearing for the purpose
of taking evidence on the questions set forth in Section 1II hereof be
held at such time and place as the Commission may hereafter designate
pursuant to Rule 6{b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice. The hearing
shall first consider the question raised in paragraph C of Section I1I
hereof and upon completion of that phase of the proceeding the hearing
will be adjourned and post-hearing procedures on that question as speci-
fied in Rule 19 of the Commission's Rules of Practice will be applicable.
After final determination of the question of suspension, the hearing shall
be reconvened by the hearing examiner at such time as the hearing examiner
may designate, for the purpose of taking additional evidence on the questions
remaining under paragraphs A and B of Section III. The record adduced with
respect to the question raised under paragraph C of Section III shall be
deemed a part of the record at the reconvened hearing with respect to con-
sideration of the remaining questions raised under paragraphs A and B
of Section 11I. Upon the completion of the taking of all the evidence in
this matter, the post-hearing procedures will be conducted pursuant to
Rule 16(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice. '
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1f any party fails to appear at any hearing after being duly
notified, such party shall be deemed in default and the proceeding may
be determined against such party upon consideration of the order for
proceedings, the allegations of which may be deemed to be true as pro-
vided by Rules 6(e) and 71e) of the Commission's Rules of Practice.

This order shall be served upon Transmittal Securities
Corporation's agent for service of process, Werner Galleski, Esq.,
Conston, Benedict and Mauskopf personally or by certified mail forth-
with,

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer or employee
of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigarive or prose-
cuting functions in this or any factually related procecding will be per-
mitted to participate or advise in the decision upon this matter except
as a witness or counsel in prececdings held pursuant to notice., Since
this proceeding is not 'rule-mkaing'" within the meaning of Section 4(c)
of the Administrative Procedure Act, it is not deemed to be subject to
the provisions of that section delaying the effective date of any final
Commission action. :

By the Commission.

Orval L. DuBois
Secretary

Transmittal Securities Corp, 11/12/6#



C = Fallure to Supervise

Registrant and A failed reasonably to supervise, with a view teo
preventing the violations alleged in Paragraphs A, B and C, persons
who were subject to their supervision and who committed such
violations,

Registrant and A failed reasonably to supervise other persons
subject to their supervision with a view to preventing violations
of the Securities Act and of the Exchange Act and the rules aad
regulations thereunder, such persons having committed violations of
said provisions as more particularly alleged and set forth in
Paragraphs E through G and I of Section II of this order,
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File No. 3-/8F%
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Before the
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
JUN 13 1558
In the Matter of: :
: ORDER FOR PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
L. D, Sherman & Co., Inc. : AND NOTICE OF HEARING PURSUANT

TO SECTION 15(b) AND 15A OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934..

Lee D, Sherman
Harry Reisberg

. e e

File No. B-11822

The Commission's public official files disclose that:

A. L. D. Sherman & Co,, Inc. (Registrant), a New York corporarion
with its principal place of business at 52 Brcadway, New York, New York
is registered as a broker-dealer pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Securities
Exchange asct of 1934 (Exchange Act) and has been so registered since January
26, 1964,

B. Lee D. Sherman is president, director and the owner of 10% or
more of the equity securities of Registrant,

C. Harry Reisberg is the secretary-treasurer and a director of
Registrant.

D. Registrant is a member firm of the National Asscciation of
Securities Dealers, Inc., a national securities association registeread
pursuant to Section 154 of the Exchange Act.

II

: As a result of an investigation, the Division of Trading and
Markets has obteined information which tends to show and which alleges
that:

A. During the period from on or about March 30, 1968 to date
Registrant wilfully violated and Lee D. Sherman and Harry Reisberg wilfully
aided and abetted violations of Section 17(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule
17a-5 thereunder in that Registrant failed to file with the Commission a
report of financial! condition for the year ended December 31, 1967 sas
required by said rule.

19
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om on or about December 29, 1967 to date

Sherman and Harry Reisberg wilfully

17(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule

4 to accurately make and keep current the

B, During the period fr
Registrant wilfully violated and lLee D,
aided and abetted violations of Section
17a-3 thereunder in that Registrant faile
following books and records:

1. General ledger;

2. Customers' ledger;

3. Sacurities failed to receive and failed to deliver ledger; and

4. Securities record or ledger.

111

In view of the allegations made by the Division of Trading and
Markets, the Commission deems it necessary that public proceedings be
instituted to determine:

A. Whether the allegations set forth in Section II hereof are
true and Iin connection therewith to afford registrant and respondents
an cpportunity to establish any defenses to such allegations;

B. What, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the public
interest pursuant to Section 13(b) and 154 of the Exchange Act and

C. Whether, pending final determination of the issues set
forth in paragraphs A and B above, it is necessary or appropriate iu
the public interest or for the protection of investors to suspend the
registration of registrant.

v

IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED that a public hearing for the purpose of
taking evidence on the questions set forth in Section 111 hereof be held
at 10:00 a. m., June 17, 1968 &t 26 Federal Plaza, New York, New York,
before Sidney Gross, Hearing Examiner, or such other hearing examiner
as the Commission may designate, The hearing shall first consider the
question raised in paragraph C of Section II1 hereof and upon completion
of that phase of the proceeding the hearing will be adjourned and post
hearing proceedures on that question as specified in Rule 19 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice will be applicable, After final deter-
mination of the gquestion of suspension the hearing shall be reconvened
by the hearing examiner at such time as the hearing examiner may designate,
for the purpose of taking additional evidence on the questions remaining
under paragraphs A and B of Section II1. The record adduced with respect
to the question raised under paragraph C of Section III shall be deemed

&7
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& part of the record at the reconvened hearing with respect to consider-
ation of the remaining questions raised under paragraphs A and B of
Section 1IT. Upon the completion of the taking of all the evidence in
this matter, the post hearing procedures will be conducted pursuant to
Rule 16(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice.

1f any party fails to appear at any hearing after being duly
notified, such party shall be deemed in default and the proceeding may
be determined against such party upon consideration of the order for
proceedings, the allegations of which may be deemed to be true as pro-
vided by Rules 6(ea) and 7(e} of the Commission's Rules of Practice,

This order shall be served upon the registrant, L. D. Sherman & Co.,
Inc., Lee D. Sherman and Harry Reisberg, personally or by certified
mail forthwith,

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer or employee
of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative or prose-
cuting functions in this or any factually related proceeding will be
permitted to participate or advise in the decision upon this matter
except as witness or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notice.
Since this proceeding is not "rule-making", within the meaning of
Section 4(c¢) of the Administrative Procedure Act, it is not deemed
to be subject to the provisions of that Section delaying the effective
date of any final Commission action,

By the Commission,

Orval L. DuBois
Secretary

&¥



SERVICE LIST

Rule 23 of the Commission's Rules 6f Practice provides
that all amendments to moving papers, all answers, all motions or
applications made in the course of a proceeding (unless made orally
during a hearing), all proposed findings and concjusions, all
petitions for review of any initial decision, and all briefs shall be
filed with the Commission and shall be served upon all other parties
to the proceeding including the interested division of the Commission.

The attached Order for Proceedings has been sent to the
following parties;

Securities. and Fxchange Commission
Division of Trading and Markets
500 North Capitol Street, N. W,
Washington, D, C. 20549

The Securities and Exchange Commission
New York Regional Office

26 Federal Plaza

New York, New York 10007

L. D. Sherman & Co., Inc.
52 Broadway
New York, New York

Lee D. Sherman
52 Broadway
New York, New York

Harry Reisberg

52 Broadway
New York, New York
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ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS
FILE NO. J -/6C§

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ;74
Before the
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

AUG 8 1558

:  ORDER FOR PRIVATE PRO-
In the Matter of :  CEEDINGS AND NOTICE OF
:  HEARTING PURSUANT TO
AUCHINCLOSS, PARKER & REDPATH (FILE 8-3228) :  SECTIONS 15(b), 15a4 AND
ALBERT G. REDPATH : 19(a)(3) OF THE SECURITIES
:  EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

I
The Commission's public official files disclose that:

A, fuchincloss, Parker & Redpath {"Registrant"), a partnership
with its principal place of business at 2 Broadway, New York, New York 10004,
has been registered with the Commission as a broker-dealer pursuant to
Section 15(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act") since
January 17, 1936 and as an investment adviser pursuant to Section 203 of the
Investment Advisers Act of 1940 since November 1, 1940,

B, Albert G. Redpath is the partner in charge of the New York
office of Registrant,

C. Registrant is a member firm of the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc., a national securities association registered
pursuant to Section 154 of the Exchange Act.

D. Registrant is a member, within the meaning of Section 3(a)(3)
of the Exchange Act, of the New York Stock Exchange, American Stock Exchange,
Philadelphia-Baltimore-Washington Stock Exchange, and an associate member of
the Boston Stock Exchange, national securities. exchanges registered pursuant
to Section 6 of the Exchange Act.

11

As a result of an investigation, the Division of Trading and
Markets alleges that:

A. During the period from on or about March 22, 1968 to date,
Registrant wilfully violated Section 17(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule 17a-3
thereunder in that Registrait failed to accurately make and keep current
certain of its books and records including, but not limited to:
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1. Ledgers (or other records) reflecting all assets
and liabilities, income and expense and capital
accounts;

2, ledgers {or other reccords) reflecting all dividends
and interest received;

3. A securities record or ledger reflecting separately for
each security as of the clearance dates all "long" and
""short" positions;

4, Ledgers (or other records) reflecting securities in
transfer; and

5. Blotters (cor other records of original entry) containing
an itemized daily record of all purchases and sales of
securities, all receipts and deliveries of securities and
all receipts and disbursements of cash and all other debits
and credits,

B. Registrant and Albert G, Redpath failed reasonably to
supervise persons under their supervision with a view to preventing the
violations alleged in paragraph A of Section II of this QOrder,

III

In view of the allegations made by the Division ¢f Trading and
Markets, the Commission deems it necessary that private proceedings be
instituted to determine:

A. Whether the allegations set forth in Section 11 hereof
are true and in connection therewith to afford Registrant and respondants
an opportunity te establish any defenses to such allegations;

B, What, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the public
interest pursuant to Sections 15(b), 154 and 19{(a) of the Exchange Act; and

C. Whether, pending final determination of the issues set
forth in paragraphs A and B above, it is necessary or apprepriate in the
public interest or for the protection of investors to suspend the registratiaon
of registrant,

v

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a private hearing for the purpose of
taking evidence on the questions set forth in Section 111 hereof be held
at such time and place as the Commission may hereafter designate pursuant
to Rule 6(b) of the Ccmmission's Rules of Practice. The Hearing shall first
consider the question raised in paragraph C of Section II1 hereof and upon
completion of that phase of the proceeding the hearing will be adjourned
and post hearing procedures on that question as specified in Rule 19 of the
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Commission's Rules of Practice will be applicable. After final determination
of the questiocn of suspension the hearing shall be reconvened by the hearing
examiner at such time as the hearing examiner may designate, for the purpose

of taking additiconal evidence on the questions remaining under paragraphs A
and B of Secticn II1I. The record adduced with respect to the question raised
under paragraph C of Section III shall be deemed a part of the record at

the reconvened hearing with respect to consideration of the remaining questions
raised under paragraphs A and B of Section III. Upon the completion of the
taking of all the evidence in this matter, the post hearing procedures will

be conducted pursuant to Rule 16(k) of the Commission's Rules of Practice.

If any party fails to.appear at any hearing after being duly
notified, such party shall be deemad in default and the proceeding may
be determined against such party upon consideration of the order for
proceedings, the allegations of which may be deemed to be true as provided
by Rules 6(e) and 7(e) of the Commission's Rules of Practice.

This order shall be served upon Registrant and Albert G. Redpath
personally or by certified mail forthwith,

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no cfficer or employee .
of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative or prosecuting
functicns in this or any factually related proceeding will be permitted

to participate or advise in the decision upon this matter except as witness

or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notice. Since this proceeding

is not "rule-making" within the meaning of Section 4(c) of the Administrative
Procedure Act, it is not deemed to be subject to the previsions cof that

section delaying the effective date of any final! Commission action.

By the Commission,

Crval 1. DuBcais
Secretary
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ADMINISTRATIVE PROCLEDING

FILE W0, 3-/€( 7

UNITED STATES OFF AMERICA % 5
Before the :
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGLE CO:IISSION

AUG B &3

ORDER FOR PRIVATE PROCEEDINGS
AND NOTICE OF HEARING PURSUANT
TO SECTIONS 15(b), 15A AND
19(a)(3) OF THE SECURITIES
'EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

" In the Matter of

LEHMAN BROTHERS File 8-246)
ROBERT LEHMAN

LT Y T ¥ S Y

I
ne Cummission's public official files disclose that:

A. Lehman Brothers (''Registrant’), a partnership with its
principal place of business at 1 William Street, New Yorl:, New York,
10004, has been registered with the Commission as a broker-dealer
pursuant to Section 15(b) cof the Seccurities iuchange Act of 1934
("Exchange Act') since July 12, 1936.

B. Robert Lehman is the managing pavtner of Rogistrant.

C. Registrant is a membar {irm of the lational Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc., a national securities asseciation registered
pursuant to Section 154 of the Exchange Act,

D. Registrant is a member, -ithin the meaning of Secticn 3(a)(3)
of the Exchange Act, of the New York Stock Exchiange, American Stock Exchange,
Mid-Yest Stock Exchange, Pacific Coast Stock Exchange, Boston Stock Exchange,
Detroit Stock Exchange and Philadelphia-Baltimere-Tashington Stock Ixchange,
national securitics exchanges registcered pursuant to Section & of the
Exchange Act.

IT

As a result of an investigation, the Division of Trading and
Markets alleges that:

A. During the periecd Irom on or about March 22, 1935 to date,
Begistrant wilfully violated Section 17(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule
17a-3 thereunder in that Registrant failed to accurately make and lecp
current certain of its books and records including, but not by :ay of
limitation:
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1, Ledgers {or other records) reflecting all assets
and liabilities, income and expense and capital
accounts;

2, Ledgers {(or other records) reflecting the dividends
and interest received;

‘3, A securities record or ledger.

B. During the period from on or about November 29, 1967 until
January 11, 1268 Registrant willfully viclated Section 17(a) of the Exchange
Act and Rule 17a-5 thereunder in that Registrant failed to file with the
Commission a report of financial condition for the calendar year 1987
within the time specified by said Rule.

C. ZRegistrant and Robert lLehman failed reasounably tec supcrvise
persons under their supervision with a view to preventing the violations
alleged in paragraphs & and B of Section TI of the order,

111

In view of the allegations made by the Division of Tradirg and
Markets, tue Commission deems it necessary that private proceedings be
instituted to determine;

A, “hether the allegations set forth in Sccticen II herecof
are true and in connection therewith te afford Registrant and respondent
an opportunity to establish any defenses to such allegations;

B. that, if any, remedial action is appropriate ia the public
interest pursuant to Sections 15(b), 154 and 19({a) of the Exchange Act; and

C. Uhether, pending final determinatinon of the issues set forth
In paragraphs .\ and 3 above, it is necessary or appropriate in the public
interest or for the protectinn of Investors to suspend the registration of
registrant,

v

IT I5 HEREBY OKDERED that a private heariug for the purpose of
taking evidence on the questions set forth in Section IIT hereof be held at
such time and place as the Commission may hereafter designate pursuant to
Rule 6(b) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice., The hearing shall first
consider the question raised in paragraph C of Section III hereof and upon
completion of that phase of the proceeding the hearing will be ad journed
and post hearing procedures on that question as specified in Rule 19 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice will be applicable, After final determination
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of the question of suspension the hearing shall be reconvened by the

hearing examiner at such time as the hearing examiner may designate,

for the purpose of taking additional evidence on the questions remaining
under paragraphs A and B of Section III. The record adduced with respect to
the question raised under paragraph C of Section III shall be deemed

a part of the record at the reconvened hearing with respect t¢ consideration
of the remaining questions raised under paragraphs A and B of Section III.
Upon the completion of the taking of all the evidence in this matter, the
post hearing procedures will be conducted pursuant to Rule 16(b) of the
Commission's Rules of Practice.

This order shall be served upon Registrant and Rebert Lehman
persconally or Dy certified mail fortawith,

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer or cmployee
of the Commission engaged in the periformance of investigative or prosecuting
functions in this or any factually related proceeding will be permitted
to participate or advise in the decision upon this matter except as witness
or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notice. Since this proceeding
is not '"rule-making' within the meaning of Section 4(c) cof the Administrative
Procedure Act, it is not deemed to e subject to the provisions of that
section delaying the effective date of any final Commission action.

By the Commission,

Orval L. DuBois
Secretary

78



ADMIY . "RATIVE PROCEEDINGS
FILE W. B /4206

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA f-7ﬁ
Before the o T
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION ¢

JUb 5 1R3

In the Matter of

ORDER FOR PRIVATE PROCEEDINGS AND
NOTICE OF HEARING PURSUANT TO
SECTIONS 15(b), 15a and 19(a)(3)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF
1934

ESTABROOK & CO,

EDWARD H. JUBKINS, JR,

WILLIAM TYSON KEMBLE
8-7795

JOHN MITCHELL

1
The Commission®s public official files disclose that:

A. Estabrook & Co. ("Registrant"), a partnership with its
principal place of business at 15 State Street, Boston, Massachusetts,
has been registered with the Commission as a broker-dealer pursuant to
Section 15(b) of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act)
since September 30, 1959. -

B, Edward H. Junkins, Jr. is the managing partner of
Registrant.

C. William Tyson Kemble is a general partner of Registrant.

D. Registrant is a member firm of the National Assoeciation
of Securities Dealers, Inc., a national securities association registered
pursuant to Section 154 of the Exchange Act,

E. Registrant is a member, within the meaning of Section
3{a)(3) of the Exchange Act, of the New York Stock Exchange, American
Stock Exchange and the Boston Stock Exchange, national securities
exchanges registered pursuant to Section 6 of the Exchange Act.

11

As a result of an investigation, the Division of Trading and
Markets has obtained inforwation which tends to show and it alleges
that:

A. John Mitchell is employed by Registrant and supervises
Registrant's national operatijons.

) B. During the period from on or about April 18, 1968 to date
Registrant wilfully violated and Edward H. Junkins, Jr., William Tyson
Kemble and John Mitchell wilfully aided and abetted vioclations of
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Section 17(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule 17a-3 thereunder, in that
. Registrant failed to accurately make and keep current certain of its
books and records, including, but not by way of limitation:

1. Ledgers (or other records) reflecting ell assets and
liabilities, income and expense and capital accounts;

2, Customer ledger accounts;

3., Ledgers (or other records) reflecting dividends and
interest received; '

4. Ledgers (or other records) reflecting securities
failed to receive and to deliver;

5. A securities record or ledger;

6. A record of the computation of aggregate indebtedness
and net capital as of the trial balance date in
accordance with the capital rules of at least one of
the national securities exchanges of which registrant
is a member, '

C. During the period from on or about April 18, 1968 to date
Registrant, vhile a member of a national securities exchange, wilfully
violated and Edward H. Junkins, Jr., William Tyson Kemble and Joha

. Mitchell wilfully aided and abetted in the violation of Section 7{c)(1)
of the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations which the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System prescribed thereunder in that
Registrant, directly and indirectly, extended, maintained and arranged
for credit to and for customers on securities (other than exempted
securities) in contravention of the aforesaid rules and regulations,

As part of the aforesaid conduct and activities, registrant, aﬁoag

other things, failed to promptly cancel or otherwise liquidate the
transactions or unsettled portions thereof of customers who purchased
securities (other than exempted securities) in special cash accounts

and did not make full cash payment for the securities within 7 days after
the date on which the security was so purchased,

I11

In viey of the allegations made by the Division of Trading
. and Markets, the Commission deems it necessary that private proceedings
be instituted to determine: '

_ A. VWhether the allegations set forth in Section II hereof
are true and in connection therewith to afford Registrant and respond-
ents an opportunity to establish any defenses to such allegations;

B. What, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the public
. interest pursuant to Sections 15(b), 15A and 19(a) of the Exchange Act; and
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C. Whether, pending final determination of the issues sct
forth in paragraphs A and B above, it is necessary or appropriate in
the public interest or for the protection of investors to suspend the
registration of Registrant,

v

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a private hearing for the purpose
of taking evidence on the questions set forth fn Section IIT hereof be
held at such time and place as the Commission may hereafter designate
pursuant to Rule 6(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice. The
hearing shall first consider the question raised in paragraph C of
Section IT11 hereof and upon completion of that phase of the proceeding
the hearing will be adjourned and post hearing procedures on that
question as specified in Rule 19 of the Commission's Rules of Practice
will be applicable, After final determination of the question of sus-
pension the hearing shall be reconvened by the hearing examiner at such
time as the hearing examiner may designate, for the purpose of taking
additional evidence on the questions reamining under paragraphs A and B
of Section I1I. The record adduced with respect to the question raised
under paragraph C of Section IIT shall be deemed a part of the record
at the reconvenecd hearing with respect to consideration of the remain-
ing questions raised under paragraphs A and B of Section IXI. Upon the
completion of the taking of all the evidence in this matter, the post
hearing procedures will be conducted pursuant to Rule 16(b) of the
Commission's Rules of Practice, -

If any party fails to appear-at any hearing after being duly
notified, such party shall be deemed in default and the proceeding may
be determined against such party upon consideration of the crder for
proceedings, the allegations of which may be decmed to be true as
provided by Rules 6(e} and 7(e) of the Commission's Rules of Practice,

This order shall be served upon the Registrant, Estabrook &
Co., Edwvard H. Junkins, Jr,, William Tyson Kemble and John Mitchell
personally or by certified mail forthwith,

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer orx em-
ployee of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative
or prosecuting functions in this or any factually related proceeding
will be permitted to participate or advise in the decision upon this
matter except as witness or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to
notice, Since this proceeding Is not “rule-meking" within the meaning
of Section 4(c) of the Administrative Procedure Act, it is not deemed
to be subject to the provisions of that section delaying the effective
date of any final Commission action.

By the Commlssion,

Orval L, DuBois
Y Secretary
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FILE NO. 3-/719

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

3 Before the pa” 2
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION f
. P i /f,"
0CT 3 L8 C e

Fo-
e

In the Matter of
ORDER FOR PRIVATE PROCEEDINGS
PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 15(b),

154 AND 19(a}(3) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

SUTRO & CO.
" ALATSTAIR C, HALL

s sm AR wE ¥4 WA

File No. 8-341

1
The Commission's public official files disclose that:

A. Sutro & Co, (registrant}, a partnership with its principal
place of business at 460 Montgomery Street, San Francisco, California
94104, has been registered as a broker-dealer pursuant to Section 15(b) of .
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) since February 15, 1941,
and is still so registered,.

B. Alaistair C. Hall 1s the managing partner of registrant.

C. Registrant is a member of the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc., a national securities association registered
pursuant to Section 154 of the Exchange Act.

D. At all times mentioned herein registrant has been a member
of the New York Stock Exchange, American Stock Exchange and Pacific Coast
Stock Exchange, all national securities exchanges registered pursuant to
Section 6(a) of the Exchange Act. ‘

11

As a result of an investigation, the Division of Trading and
Markets alleges that; '

A. During the period from on or about QOctober 27, 1967, to
the date hereof, registrant wilfully violated Section 17(a) of the Exchange
Act and Rule 17a-3 thereunder in that registrant failed to make and keep
current certain of its books and records including, but not by way of
limitation, & securities record or ledger.

B. During the period from on or about Octcber 27, to date,
registrant wilfully violated Section 10{b) of the Exchange Act and Ryle
10b-5 thereunder in that registrant, directly and indirectly, by the use
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of the means and Instrumentalities of interstate commerce, of the mails
and of the facilities of national securities exchanges, in connection
with the purchase and sale of securities on national securities exchanges
and otherwise employed devices, schemes and artifices to defravd, made
untrue statements of material facts and omitted to state material facts
necessary in order to mske the statements made in the light of the cir-
cumstances under which they were made not misleading and engaged in acts,
practices and & course of business which would and did operate as &

fraud and deceit upon registrant's customers and prospective customers.
As part of the aforesald conduct and activities, registrant, among other
things, would and did:

(1) expose to risk customers' funds and securities by
failing to properly segregate customers’ fully paid
for and excess margin securities and by causing and
allowing the commingling and hypothecation of such
securities and in connection therewith solicit cus-
tomers to effect transactions, purchase and sell
securities, deposit securities and funds and main-
tain accounts with registrant through:

(a) false and misleading statements concerning the
ability of registrant's cashiering, margin and
accounting departments to perform the services
necessary for proper handling of customers'
accounts; and

(b) without disclosing that registrant was not
properly segregating customers! fully paid for
and excess margin securities,

C. In engaging In the acts and practices described .in paragraph
B of Section 1T of the order, registrant wilfully violated Section 15(c)(1)
of the Exchange Act and Rule 15el-2 thereunder, in the manner and by the
means specified therein,

D. Registrant and Alaistair C. Hall failed reasonably to supervise
persons under their supervision with & view to preventing the violations
alleged in paragraphs A, B and C of Section II of the order.

IiI

In view of the allegations made by the Division of Trading and Markets,
the Commission deems it necessary that private proceedings be instituted
to determine;

A. Whether the allegations set forth in Section II hereof are true
and in connectian therewith to afford registrant an opportunity to estah-
lish any defenses to such allegations; .
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B. What, if anv remedial action is appropriate in the public
interest pursuant to Sections 15(b), 154 and 19(a) of the Exchange Act;
and

C. Whether, pending final determination of the issues set forth
in paragraphs A and B above, it is necessary or appropriate in the public
interest or for the protecticn of investors to suspend the registration of
registrant,

v

IT TS HEREBY ORDERED that a private hearing for the purpose of
taking evidence on the questions set forth in Section IIT hereof be held
at such time and place as the Commission hereafter may designate pursuant
to Rule 6(b} of the Commission's Rules of Practice. The hearing shall
first consider the question raised in paragraph C of Section IIT hereof
and, upon completion of that phase of these proceedings, the hearing will
be adjourned and post-hearing procedures on that question as specified in
Rule 19 of the Commission's Rules of Practice will be applicable. After
final determination of the question of suspension, the hearing shall be
reconvened by the hearing examiner at such time as the hearing examiner
may designate, for the purpose of taking additional evidence on the
gquestions remaining under paragraphs A and B of Section III. The record
adduced with respect to the question raised under paragraph C of Section
171 shall be deemed a part of the record at the reconvened hearing with
respect to consideration of the remaining questions raised under paragraphs
A and B of Section III, Upon the completion of the taking of all evidence
in this matter, the post-hearing procedures shall be conducted pursuant
to Rule l6(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice,

1f any party fails to appear at any hearing after being duly
notified, such party shall be deemed in default and these proceedings may
be determined against such party upon consideration of the order for pro-
ceedings, the allegations of which may be deemed to be true as provided by
Rules 6(e) and 7(e) of the Commission's Rules of Practice,

This order shall be served upon the registrant, Sutroc & Co., and
Alaistair C. Hall, perscnally or by certified mail forthwith.

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer or employee

of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative or prosecuting
functions in this or any factually related proceeding will be permitted to
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participate or advise in the decision in this matter except as witness
or counsel in proceedings held pursvant to notice. Since these proceed-
ings are not "rule-making" within the meaning of Section &4(c) of the
Administrative Procedure Act, they are not deemed to be subject to the
provisions of that section delaying the effective date of any final
Commission action. :

By the Commission.

Orval L. DuBois
Secretary
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ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING
FILE No. 3-/7 S

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Before the 4 aﬁ';
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION f N

ca
OCT 81 %3 e

In the Matter of :

FLEMING-JONES SECURITIES, INC. : ORDER FOR PRIVATE PROCEEDILNGS
WILLIAM J, FLEMING, II : AND NOTICE OF HEARING PURSUANT
ROBERT E. JONES _ : TO SECTIONS 15(b) AND 15A OF
: THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
File No. B~13437 : OF 1934
1

The Commission’s public official files disclose that:

A, Fleming~Jones Securities, Inc. ("Registrant™), a Tennessee
corporation with its principal place of business at 1719 West End
Building, Suite 622, Nashville, Tennessee 37203, is registered as a
broker-dealer pursuant to Section 15(b)} of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 ("Exchange Act™), and has been so registered since September 30,
1967,

B. Registrant is a member of the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc,, a national securities association registered
pursuant to Section 15A of the Exchange Act. '

C. William J, Fleming, II ("Fleming™) is president and a
director of registrant. ’

D. Robert E. Jones ("Jones") is secretary and treasurer and
a director of registrant,

1I

As a result of an investigation, the Division of Trading
and Markets alleges that: :

A. During the period from on or about April, 1968 to date
registrant wilfully violated and Fleming and Jones wilfully aided and
abetted in the violation of Section 17(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule
17a-3 thereunder in that registrant failed to accurately make and keep
current certain of its books and records including, but not limited to;
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l. Lledgers {or other records) reflecting all assets and
liabilities, income and expense and capital accounts;
and

2. A record of the proof of money balances of all ledger
accounts in the form of trial balances, and a record of
the computation of aggregate indebtedness and net capital
as of the trial balance date, pursuant toc Rule 15¢3-1.

B. During the period from about April 1968 to the date hereof,
registrant wilfully violated Section 15{c)(3) of the Exchange Act and
Rule 15c¢3-1 thereunder, and Fleming and Jones, singly and in concert,
‘wilfully aided and abetted such violations, in that they made use of
the mails and of the means and instrumentalities of interstate commerce
te effect transacticns in, and to induce the purchase and sale of
securities {other than an exempted security or commercial paper,
pbankers' acceptances, or commercial bills) otherwise than on a national
securities exchange, while registrant's aggrepate indebtedness to all
other persons exceeded 2,000 per centum of its net capital as computed
in accordance with said Rule 15¢3-1 and while registrant did not have
and maintain minimum net capital of not less than $%,000.

I

In view of the allegations made by the Division of Trading
and Markets, the Commission deems it necessary that private proceedings
be instituted to determine:

A. Whether the allegations set forth in Section II hereof
are true and in connection therewith to afford respondents an opportunity
to establish any defenses to such allegations,

3, What, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the public
interest pursuant to Sections 15(b) and 15A of the Exchange Act.

IV

IV IS HEREBY ORDERED that a private hearing for the purpose of
taking evidence on the questions set forth in Section III hereof, be held
at a time and place to be fixed and before a hearing examiner to be
designated by further order, as provided by Rule 6 of the Rules of
Practice of the Commission,

17 IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party file an answer to the
allegations contained in this order for proceedings within 15 days

after service upon him of said order as provided by Rule 7 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice.

By
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17 any party fails to file the directed answer or fails to
appear at & hearing after being duly notified, such party shall be
deemed in default and the proceedings may be determined against such
party upon consideration of the order for proceedings, the allegations
of which may be deemed to be true as provided by Rules 6{e) and 7(e)
of the Commission's Rules of Practice,

This order shall be served upon the registrant, Fleming-Jones
Securities, Inc,, William J, Fleming, 1l and Robert E. Jones personally
or by registered mail forthwith,

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer or employee
of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative or prose=
cuting functions in this or any factually related proceeding will be
permitted to participate or advise in the decisicn upon this matter
except as witness or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notice.
Since this proceeding is not ™rule-making", within the meaning of
Section 4(¢) of the Admiriistrative Procedure Act, it is not deemed to
be subject to the provisions of that Section delaying the effective
date of any final Commission action.

By the Commission.

Orval L. DuBois
Secretary
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA _ .
Before the 5 5’
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 7 -7
NOV 12 1958 15,.5-.3'1
- e "’
. 15
: .
In the Matter cof H #f!¢7
TRANSMITTAL SECURITIES CORPORATION : ORDER FOR PRIVATE PROCEEDINCS
LEO L. CONSTON : PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 15(b)
ALFRED BENEDICT : AND 15A OF THE SECURITIES

MELVIN MAUSKOPF EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

File No. B-2668

1
The Commission's public official files disclose that;

A. Transmittal Securities Corporation (YRegistrant"}, a
corporation with its principal place of business at 80 Wall Street,
New York, New York, has keen registered with the Commission as a
broker-dealer pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Securities Exchange .
Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act") since March 12, 1954.

B. Leo L. Conston ("Conston") is president, treasurer,
a director of Registrant and owner of 507 of Registrant's stock.

C. Alfred Benedict ("Benedict") is vice-president, secre-
tary, a director of Registrant and owner of 50% of Registrant's stoeck.

D. Registrant is a member firm of the National Association
of Securities Dealers, Inc., a national securities association,
registered pursuant to Section 15A of the Exchange Act.

11

As a result of an investigation, the Division of Trading and
Markets alleges that:

A. Melvin Mauskopf (Mauskopf) is employed by Registrant as
its cashier.

B. During the period from about March, 1968 to date, Registrant
wilfully violated and Conston, Benedict and Mauskopf wilfully aided and
abetted violations of Section 17(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule 17a-3 -
thereunder in that Registrant failed to accurately make and keep current .
certain of its books and records, including, but not by way of limitation:
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l. Ledgers (or cother records) reflecting all assets
and liabilities, income and expense and capital
accounts;

2. Customer ledger accounts.

3. Lledgers (or other records) reflecting securities
failed to receive and to deliver.

4, A securities record or ledger.

5. A securities record or ledger reflecting separately
for each security as of the clearance dates all "long"
and "short" positiops (including securities in safe-
keeping) carried by such broker or dealer for his
account; and -

6. A record of the proof of money balances of all ledger
accounts in the form of trial balances and a record
of the computation of gggregate indebtedness and net
captial, as of the trial balance date, pursuant to
Rule 15c3-1. '

C. Registrant wilfully violated and Conston, Benedict and
Mauskopf wilfully aided and abetted in the violation of Section 17(a) of
the Exchange Act and Rule 17a-5 thereunder in that Registrant failed teo
file with the Commission a report of financial condition for the year end-
ing December 31, 1967 within the time specified by said Rule,

D. During the period from on or about December 28, 1962 until
March 28, 1968 Registrant wilfully violated and Conston, Benedict and
Mauskopf wilfully aided and abetted in the violation of Section 15(b) of
the Exchange Act and Rule 15b3-1 thereunder in that Registrant failed to
promptly file an amendment on Form BD correcting information contained
in its application for registration as a broker and dealer which had
become inaccurate and incomplete.

E. During the period from on or about March, 1968 to date
Registrant wilfully violated and Conston, Benedict and Mauskopf wilfully
aided and abetted in violations of Section 15(¢)(2) of the Exchange Act
and Rule 15¢2-1 thereunder in that Registrant made use of the mails and
means and instrumentalities of interstate commerce to effect transactions
in securities otherwise than on a national securities exchange and directly
and indirectly hypothecate and arrange and permit, directly and indirectly,
the continued hypothecation of securities carried for the accounts of
customers under circumstances that permitted such securities teo be com-
mingled with securities carried for the account of persons other than
bona fide customers of Registrant under a lien for a loan made to
Registrant.
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F. During the period from on or about March, 1968 to date
Registrant, while transacting a business in securities through the medium
of a member of a national securities exchange, wilfully violated and Conston,
Benedict and Mauskopf wilfully aided and abetted violations of Section 7(c)
of the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations which the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System prescribed thereunder in that
Registrant, directly and indirectly, extended, maintained and arranged
for credit to and for customers without collateral and on securities
(other than exempted securities) in contraveption of the aforesaid rules
and regulations.

G. Registrant, Conston and Benedict failed reasonably to
supervise persons under their supervision with a view to preventing the
viclations alleged in paragraphs B through F of Section 11 of this Order.

11X

1n view of the allegations made by the Division of Trading
and Markets, the Commission deems it necessary that public proceedings
be instituted to determine:

A. Whether the allegations set forth in Seetion II hereof
are true and in connection therewith to afford respondents an oppor-
tunity to establish any defenses to such allegations;

B. what, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the public
interest pursuant to Sections 15(b) and 15A of the Exchange Act; and

C. Whether, pending final determination of the issues set
forth in paragraphs A and B above, it is necessary or appropriate in
the public interest or for the protection of investors to suspend
the registration of Registrant.

v

1T IS HERERY ORDERED that a private hearing for the purpose
of taking evidence on the questions set forth in Section III hereof be
held at such time and place as the Commission may hereafter designate
pursuant to Rule 6(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice. The hearing
shall first ccnsider the question raised in paragraph C of Section III
hereof and upon completion of that phase of the proceeding the hearing
will be adjourned and post-hearing procedures On that question as speci-
fied 1in Rule 19 of the Commission's Rules of Practice will be applicable.
After final determination of the guestion of suspension, the hearing shall
be reconvened by the hearing examiner at such time as the hearing examiner
may designate, for the purpuse of taking additional evidence on the questions
remaining under paragraphs A and B of Section I11. The record adduced with
respect to the ‘question raised under paragraph C of Section II1I shall be
deemed a part of the record at the reconvened hearing with respect to cen-
sideration of the remaining questions raised under paragraphs A and B
of Section I1I. Upon the completion of the taking of all the evidence in
this mat-er, the post-hearing procedures will be conducted pursuant tco
Rule 16(b) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice.
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If any party fails to appear at any hearing after being duly
notified, such party shall be deemed in default and the proceeding may
be determined against such party upon consideration cf the order for
proceedings, the allegations of which may be deemed to be true as pro-
vided by Rules 6(e) and 7te) of the Commission's Rules of Practice.

‘This order shall be served upon Transmittal Securities
Corporatiaon's agent for service of process, Werner Galleski, Esq.,
Conston, Benedict and Mauskopf personally or by certified mail forth-
with.

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer or employee
of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative or prose-
cuting functions in this or any factually related proceeding will be per-
mitted to participate or advise in the decision upon this matter except
as a witness or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notice. Since
this proceeding is not "rule-mkaing" within the meaning of Section 4(c¢)
of the Administrative Procedure Act, it is not deemed to be subject to
the provisions of that section delaying the effective date of any final
Commission action.

By the Commission.

Orval L. DuBcis
Secretary

29



ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING
FILE NO, 7~/ 77 7Y%

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA o
Before the )7+ .
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION A
t -~
NOV 121558

in the Matter of
JOSPEH A. BUONGIORND, d/b/a ORDER FOR PRIVATE PROCEEDINGS
J. A. B. SECURITIES COMPANY AND NOTICE OF HEARING
File No. B-11911 PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(b)
J. A. B. SECURITIES COMPaANY, INC. : OF THE. SECURITIES EXCHANGE
File No. B8-13252 ACT OF 1934
JOSEPH A. BUONGIORNO

1
The Commission's public files disclose that:

A. Joseph A, Buongiorno, d/b/a J. A. B. Securities Cowpany
("J.A.B."), scle proprietorship, having its office at 82 Beaver Street,
New York, New York 10005, has been registered as a broker-dealer
pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
{("Exchange Act™) since April 10, 1964 and is still so registered.

B. J.,A.B, has filed with the Commission Form SECO-5 pursuant
to Rule 15b9-1 of the Exchange Act.

C. J.A.B. Securities Company, Inc. (J.A.B. Co., lnc.), a
corporation, having its office at 82 Beaver Street, MNew York, New
York 10005, has been registered as a broker-dealer pursuant to Section
15{(b} of the Exchange Act since July 1, 1967.

D. Joseph A. Buongiorno ("Buongiorno"} is the president
and treasurer of J,A.R., Co., Inc. and its sole director and sole
stockholder,

E. ©On July 31, 1967 J.A.B. Co., Inc, filed with the Commission
a Form B-D amendment stating that as of Jyly 3i, 1967 J.A.B. Co., Inc.
was the successor of J.A.B. and was taking over substantially all of the
assets and liabilities and continuing the business of a registered broker
- or dealer, to wit J.A.B.

F. J.A.B. Co., Inc. has filed with the Commission Form SECQ-5
pursuant to Rule 15b9 1 of the Exchange Act.

g0
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As a result of an investigation, the Division of Trading and
Markets has obtained information which tends to show and it alleges that:

A. During the period from on or about January 1, 1965 to August
30, 1967, registrants J.A.B., and J.A.B, Co., Inc. and Buongiorno singly
and in concert wilfully violated and wilfully aided and abetted violations
of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act aad Sections 10(b) and 15(c)(1)
of the Exchange Act and Rules 10b-5 and 15cl-2 thereunder in that regis-
trants and Buorngiorno, in connecticon with the offer, sale and purchase
of wvariocus securities, directlv and indirectly, emploved devices, schemes
and artifices to defraud, obtained money and property by means of untrue
statements of material facts and omissions to state matarial facts necessary
in order to make the statements made, In the light of the circumstances under
wihich they were made, not misleading and engaged in transactions, acts
and practices and a course of business which would and did operate as a
fraud and deceit upon customers. As part of the aforesald conduct and
activites, registrants and Buorngiorno singly and in concert, among other
things would and did induce persons to purchase, and sold te such persons,
securities at prices which were not reasonably related to the market price
of such securities.

B. During the period from on or about August 31, 1968 to date
J.A.B. Co., Inc, wilfully violated and Buorngiorno wilfully aided and
abetted violations of Section 17(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule 17a-3
thereunder, in that J.A.B. Co., Inc, failed to accurately make and keep
current certain of its books and records, including, but not by way of
limitations:

1. Ledgers (or other records) reflecting all assets
and liabilities, income and expense and capital accounts;

2. Customer ledger accounts;
3. Ledgers (or other records) reflecting the following:

a. securities in transfer
b. dividends and interest received

. securities borrowed and securities loaned

d. monies borrowed and monies loaned

e. securities failed.to receive and failed to deliver.
4. A securities recurd or ledger reflecting separvately for
each security as of the clearance dates all "long" or "short"

positions (including sccurities in safekeeping) carried by
such member, broker, or dealer for his account.

G1
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In view of the allegations made by the Division of Trading
and Markets, the Commission deems it necessary that private proceedings
be instituted to determine;

A. Whether the allegations set forth in Section II hereof
are true and in connection therewith to afford Buongiorne, J.A.B. and
J.A.B. Co., Inc. an opportunity to establish any defense to such
allegations; and

B. What, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the -
public interest pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Exchange Act; and

C. Whether pending final determination of the issues set
forth in paragraph A and B hereof, it is necessary or appropriate
in the public interest or for the protection of investors to suspend
the registration of J.A.B. Co., Inc.

v
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a private hearing for the purpose
of taking evidence on the questions sct forth in Section II1 hereof be .

held at such time and place as the Commission may hereafter designate
pursuant to Rule 6(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice. The
hearing shall first consider the question raised in paragraph C of
Section IIl hereof and upon completion of that phase of the proceeding
the hearing will be adjourned and post hearing procedures on that
question, as specified in Rule 19 of the Commission’'s Rules of Practice,
will be applicable. After final determination of the question of
suspension the hearing shall be reconvened by the hearing cxaminer for
the purpose of taking additional evidence on the questions remaining
under paragraphs 4 and B of Section III. The record adduced with
respect to the question raised under paragraph C of Section III shall

be decmed a part of the record at the reconvened hearing with respect

to consideration of the remaining questions raised under paragraphs A and
B of Section I1I. Upon the coupletion of the taking cf all the evidence
in this matter, the post hearing procedures will be conducted pursuant
to Rule 16(b} of the Commission's Rules of Practice.

Each party shall file an answer to the allegations contained
in the order for proceedings within 15 days after service upon him of
said crder as prcvided by Rule 7 of the Commission's Rules of Practice
(17 CFR 201.7). '

If any respondent {ails to file the directed answer or fails
to appear at any hearing after being duly notified, such party shall be
deemed in default and the procecding may be determined against such pariv .
upon censideration of the order for proceedings, the allegations of which
may be deemed Lo be true asg provided by Rules 6(e) and Fle) of the
Commission's Rules of Practic..,
AN
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This corder shall be served upon Buengiorno, J,A.B. and
J.A.B. Co., Inc. personally or by certified mail forthwith.

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer or
employee of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative
or prosecuting functions in this or any factually related proceeding
will be permitted to participate or advise in the decision upon this
matter except as witness or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to
notice. Since this proceeding is not "rule-making" within the meaning
of Section 4{c) of the Administrative Procedure Act, it is not deemed
to be subject to the provisions of that section delaying the effective
date of any final Commission action.

By the Commission.

Orval L. DuBois
Secretary
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ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS
FILE NO. 3-1784

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Before the 21

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION {_,Y -t
- {- &
HOV 21 %8 ‘b 57,
"lf l'}
. L
- !5
in the Matter of
DELAFIELD & DELAFIELD  (8-248) : ORDER FOR PURLIC PROCEEDINGS
JOHN M. GATES : PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 15(b), 154
FRANK L. MACE : AND 19{a)(3) OF THE SECURITIES

EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934,

. e

1
The Commission's public official files disclose that:

A, Delafield and Delafield (Registrant) a partnership with
principal offices at 140 Broadway, New York, New York became registered
as a broker-dealer pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) on April 29, 1942 and is still so registered.

B. Registrant, is a member of the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc., a national securities association, registered
pursuant to Section 15A of the Exchange Act.

C. Registrant is a member, within the meaning of Section 3{a)(3)
of the Exchange Act, of the New York Stock Exchange, the American Stock
Exchange, and other national securities exchanges registered pursuant to
Section & of the Exchange Act,

D.  Mary Carter Paint Company (Mary Carter) {(now Resorts Inter-
national, Inc.) is a Delaware corporation which is primarily active in the
development of a resort complex in Nassau Bahamas. The common stock of
Mary Carter is traded on the American Stock Exchange.

11

As a result of an investigation, the Division of Trading and
Markets has obtained information which tends to show, and it alleges that:

A. At all times relevant herein, the individual persons named
as respondents were associated with Registrant in the following capacities:

John M. Gates, Jr., general partner in charge of the Foreign
Department and the Institutional Research
and Sales Department,

Y
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Frank L. Mace, institutional trader working primarily
from the New York Uf:ice.

B. On or about January 9, 1968 Registrant and Mace wilfully
violated Sections 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, and Sections 9(a)(2}
and 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 17 CFR 240.10b-5 thereunder, in that
for the purpose of inducing the sale by others of certain securities namely,
the common stock of Mary Carter (Class A), they effected a series of transac-
tions in such securities creating actual and apparent trading in such
securities and depressing the price of such securities and in connection
with the offer and sale of such securities, they directlyad indirectly
employed a device, scheme and artifice to defraud, and engaged in trans-
actions, acts and practices, and a course of business which would and did
operate as a fraud and deceit upon purchasers and prospective purchasers
of such securities. As part of the aforesaid conduct Registrant and
Mace would and did:

1. onJanuary 9, 1968 during the time between 2:00 p.m.

and the close of the market, sell and cause to be sold
17,600 shares of Mary Carter common stock (Class A).
During said period said transacticns represented 837
of all market transactions in Mary Carter common stock

- {Class A) and the price of said securities dropped from
$29 1/4 to $27 3/8 per share. The transactions effected

on or about January 9, 1968 were effected by Registrant
and Mace for the purpose of inducing a large sharcholder
of Mary Carter to sell to customers of Registrant 350,000
shares of Mary Carter commen stock {Class A) at $25 a share;’

2. for the purpose of concealing Mace's identity, effect
transactions in Mary Carter common stock in the name of
two foreign banks without disclosing that such transactions
were Mace's personal transactions;

3. effect for Mace's own account and for the account of
others, short sales of the common stock of Mary Carter on
the American Stock Exchange below the price at which the
last sales thereof, regular way, were effected on such
exchange, and effected short sales at the same price as
the last sale price, regular way, when such last price was
not above the next preceding different price at which a

sale of such security, regular way, was effected on such
exchange; and

4. use the facilities of a national securities exchange to

execute sell orders marked "ong"” when in fact such sell
otders were “short™,
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C. Registrant and Mace violated and wilfully aided and abetted
violations of Section 10(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule 17 CFR 240,10a-1,

thereunder, by means and in the manner described in paragraphs B(3) and {4)
hereof.

D. During the period from about November 1, 1967 to about
March 15, 1968 and while engaged in the acts and practices described in
paragraph B(2} above, Registrant wilfully violated and Mace wilfully
aided and abetted violations of Section 17{(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule
17 CFR 240.17a-3 thereunder, in that Mace directly and indirectly caused
Registrant to make false and fictitious entries in its books and records
snd to fail to accurately make and keep current records relating to the

business of Registrant as prescribed by Rule 17 CFR 240.172-3 and in
particular:

1} Registrant and Mace would and did record transactions in
securities as having been effected for the account of two
foreign banks, when in fact such transactionsvwere for the
persconal account of Mace; and

2) Registrant would and did fail to record in its books and

records that the sales described in paragraph B(4) hereof
were "short™ sales.

E During the period from about November 1, 1967 to April 30,1967

Registrant wilfully violated, and Mace wilfully aided and abetted vioclations

of Section 7(c) of the Exchange Act and Regulation T promulgated by the
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System in that while transacting

a business in securities as a member of a natiocnal securities exchange,
said respondents, directly and indirectly:

1) extended and arranged the extention and maintenance of
credit to and for customers on securities (other than
exempted securities) registered on a national securities
exchange in violation of Sections 3 and 4 of Regulation
T (12 CFR 220.3, 220.4); and

2) extended and arranged the extension of credit to and for
customers without collateral and on collateral other than
exempted securities and other than securities registered
o0 & national securities exchange.

F. Registrant and Gates failed reasonably to supervise
under their supervision with a view to preventing the vio-

lations of the Federal securities laws alleged in paragraphs B through
E above.

persons

G. While engaged in the activities desecribed in paragraphs B
and L above, Registrant and Mace made use of the mails and means and in-

struments of transportation and communication in interstate commerce and
the facilities of a national securities exchange,
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_ In view of the allegations made by the Division of Trading
and Markets, the Commission deems it necessary that private proceedings
be instituted to determine:

{a) Whether the allegations set forth in Section Il hereof
sare true and in connection therewith to afferd respondents
an opportunity to establish any defenses to such allega~
tions; and

(b) What, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the public
interest pursuant to Sections 15(b), 15A and 19(a}{3) of
the Exchange Act.

1v

IT 1S HERERY ORDERED that a public hearing for the purpose of
‘taking evidence on the questions set forth in Section III hereof be held at
a8 time and place to be fixed and before a hearing examiner to be designated
by further order as provided by Rule 6 of the Commission's Rules of Practice.

I7 IS5 FURTHER ORDERED that each party file an answer to the allega-
tions contained in the order for proceedings within 15 days after service upon
him of said order as provided by Rule 7 of the Commission's Rules of Practice.

If eny party fails to file the directed answer or fails to appear
at a hearing after being duly notified, such party shall be deemed in default
end the proceedings may be determined against such party upon consideration

of the order for proceedings, the allegations of which may be deemed to be
true.

This order shall be served upon Delafield and Delafield, John M.
Gates, and Frank L. Mace, personally or by certified mail forthwith.

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer, or employee
of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative or prosecuting
functions in this or any factually related proceeding will be permitted to
participate or advise in the decision upon this matter, except as witness or
counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notice. Since this proceeding is not
"rule-making" within the meaning of Section 4(c) of the Administrative Pro-
¢edure Act, it is not deemed subject to the provisions of that section
delaying the effective date of any final Commission actien.

By the Commission.

Orval L. DuBois
Secretary
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ADMINICATIVE PROCEEDING

File 5o 3-/¥ /1 .

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA S

Before the r==E£;ﬂ'“‘m;j—u
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE CO:MISSION St~ Tl
' ! & e
- '-aﬁl LA, f T
DEC 1 6 %20 (’6‘;1{‘3”'
(5%
In the Matter of : ORDER FOR PRIVATE PROCEEDINGS AND
' . +  NOTICE OF HEARING PURSUANT TO
M. V.. GRAY INVESTMENTS, INC. :  SECTIONS 15 (b) and 15A OF THE
MAXEL V. GRAY :  SECURTTIES EXCUHANGE ACT OF 1934
File No. 8-12190 :
I

The Commission's public official files disclose that:

A. M. V. Grey Investrments, Inc. (Registrant), a corporation
with 1ts principal place of business et Tl Bayliss Street, Midland,
Michigan, has been registered with the Commissicn 25 & broker-dealer
pursuant to Section 15 (b) of the Securities Exchenze Act of 1934 (Fxchanze .
Act) since Decerber 13, 195k, and is still so registersd.

B. Maxel V. Gray (Gray) is president, & director, znd owner
of 75 percent of Reglstrant's stock.

C. Registrant is a mezber fimm of the National Asscclation of
Securities Pezlers, Inc., & naticonal securities assoclaltion registered
pursuant to Secticn 15A of the Exchanze Act.

II

As a result of an investigation, the Divkion of Trading and
Markets alleges that:

A. During the period from about September 30, 1967, to date,
Registrant wilfully violated and Gray wilfully aided and abetted violations
of Section 17(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule 17a-3 thereunder in that
Registrant failed to accurately make and keep current certain of its
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books and records, including, but not'by way cf limitation:

1. ILedgers (or other records) reflecting all assets
~and liabilities, income and expense and capital accounis;

2. Customer ledger accounts itemizing all receipts
end deliveries of securities for such accounts;

3. Ledgers (or other records) reflecting securities in
transfer; and records of collateral for moneys borrowed;

k. A securities record or ledger reflecting separately
for each security as of the clearance dates &ll "long" and
"short" positions (including securities in safekeeping)
carried by such broker or dealer for his account or for the
account of his customers.

5« A record of the proof of money balances of &ll ledger
accounts in the form of trial balances and a record of the
computation of aggregate indebtedness and net capital, as
of the trial balance date, pursuant to Rule 15c¢3-1 and Rule
17a-3 {11}, _ :

.B. During the periocd from on or about February 1, 1968, until
the present, Registrant wilfully violated and Gray wilfully aided and
abetted in the violation of Section 15 {b) of the Exchange Act and Rule
15b3-1 thereunder in that Registrant failed to promptly file an amenduent
on Form BD correcting information pertaining to officers and directors of
Registrant contained in its application for recistration as a broxer and
dealer which had been inaccurate and incomplete.

C. During the peried from on or about Novenber 1, 1967, to
date, Registrant wilfully violated and Gray wilfully aided and abetted
violations of Section 7(c){1l) of the Exchange Act and Regulation T
procnulgated by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
thereunder, in that Registrant, while conducting a business in
securities through the medium of a member of a national securities exchange,
directly and indirectly extended, maintained credit and arranged for
credit to and for customers on securities (other than exempted securities)

. in contravention of the aforesaid Section and Regulation. As a part of

the aforesaid conduct and activities, Registrent, among other things,
failed to promptly cancel or otherwise liquidate the transactiens or
unsettled portions thereof of custoners who purchased securities (other
than exempted securities) in special cash accounts and did not make full
cash payment for the securities within seven days after the date on
which the security was so purchased. '

D. During the periods in question, Registrant and Gray failed
reasonably to supervise those persons under their supervision with & view
to preventing the alleged violations set forth in paragraphs A, B, and C
of Section II above. )

9
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In view of the allegations made by the Division of Trading
and Markets, the Commission deems it necessary that private proceedings
be f{nstituted to determine:

A; Whether the allegations set forth in Section II hereof
ere true and in connection therewith to afford respondents an oppor-
tunity to establish any defenses to such allegations;

"B. What, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the
public interest pursuant to Sections 15(b) and 15A of the Exchange
Act; and '

C. Whether, pending final determination of the issues set
forth in paragraphs A and B above, it is necessary or appropriate in
the public iInterest to suspend the registration of Registrant.

v

IT 15 HEREBY OMDERED that a private hearing for the purpose
of taking evidence on the questions set forth in Section III hereof be
held at 11:00 a.n., on December 30, 1968 at 230 Federal Building,

231 West Lafayette St., Detroit, Michigan to be heard by Mr., Markhan,
hearing examiner, pursuant to Rule 6(b) of the Commission's Rules of
Practice, The hearing shall first consider the question raised in
paragraph C of Section III hereof and upon completion of that phase

of the proceeding the hearing will be adjourned and post-hearing
procedures on that questicn as specified in Rule 19 of the Commission's
Rules of Practice will be applicable, After final determination of the
question of suspersion, the hearing shall be reconvened by the hearing
examiner zt such time as the hearing exsminer may designate, for the
purpese of taking additienal evidence on the questions remaining under
paregraphs A and B of Section III. The record adduced with respect to
the question raised under parzgraph C of Seetion TII shall be deemed

a part of the record a2t the reconvened hearing with respect to conzidera-
tion of the remaining questions raised under paragraphs A and B of Section
IIT. Upon completion of the taking of all the evidence in this matter,
the post-hearing procedures will be conducted pursuant to Rule 16(b) of
the Commission's Rules of Practice,

If any party fails to appear at any hearing after being duly
notified, such party shall be deemed in default and the proceeding may
be determined against such party upon consideration of the erder for
procecdings, the allegations of which may be deecmed to be true as provided

-
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by Rules 6 (e) and 7 (e) of the Commission's Rules of Prectice.

This order shall be served upon Registrant and Maxel V. Gray
perscnally or by certified mail forthwith.

In the sbsence of an apprépriate waiver, no officer or employee
of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative or
proseculing functions in this or eny factually related proceeding will
be permitted to participate or advise in the decision upon this matter
except as & witness or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notice.
Since this proceeding 1s not "rule-making” within the meaning of Section
4 (c) of the Administrative Procedure Act, it is not deemed to be subject
to the provisions of that section delaying the effective date of eny final
Commission action. . ' :

By the Coummission.

Orval L. DuBols
Secretary
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ADMYNISTRATIVE PROCEEDING

FILE NO. 3-1680

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Before the
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

August 26, 1968

In the Matter of

MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE FENNER
& SMITH, INC. (8-7221)

WINTHROP LENZ

JULIUS H, SEDIMAYER

GILLETTE K. MARTIN

DEAN S, WOODMAN

GEORGE L, SHINN

ARCHANGELC CATAPANO

EDWARD N, McMILIAN

PHILLIP F. BILBAO

NORMAN H, HEINDEL, JR,

LEE W. IDLEMAN

LAWRENCE ZICKLIN

JAMES A McCARTHY

ELIAS A, IAZOR

CHESTER T. SMITH, JR.

INVESTORS MANAGEMENT CO,, INC.
MADISON FUND, INC.

J. M. HARTWELL & CO.

J. M. HARTWELL & C€O,, INC,
HARTWELL ASSOCIATES

PARK WESTLAKE ASSOCIATES

VAN STRUM & TOWNE, INC.
FLESCHNER BECKER ASSOCIATES
A, W, JONES & €O,

A, W. JONES ASSOCIATES

CITY ASSOCTATES

FATRFIELD PARTNERS

BURDEN INVESTORS SERVICES, INC,
WILLIAM A, M. BURDEN & CO,
THE DREYFUS CORPORATION
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1

The Commnission's public official

/o

ORDER FOR PUBLIC

PROCEEDINGS
PURSUANT TO

SECTIONS 15(b),
1SA AND 19(a) (3)
OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF
1934 AND 203 OF

THE INVESTMENT

ADVISERS ACT OF

1940

files disclose that:
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A. Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith, Inc. (Registrant},
a Delaware corporation with offices at 70 Pine Street, New York, New
York has at all times since February 10, 1959 been registered with the
Commission pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 (Exchange Act) and is the successor to the busineas of Merrill
Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith, a partnership,

-B., Registrant is a member of the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc., a national securities association registered
pursuant to Section 154 of the Exchange Act.

C. Registrant is a member within the meaning of Section
3(a)(3) of the Exchange Act of the New York Stock Exchange, the American
Stock Exchange and other national securities exchanges registered
pursuant to Section 6 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

D. Winthrop C. Lenz (Lenz) has been an executive vice-president
of Registrant since February of 1966 and a2 member of the board and a
director of Reglgtrant since April of 1960, On April 10, 1968 Lenz
wag elected chairman of Registrant's executive committee,

E. Julius H., Sedlmayer, (Sedlmayer) has been a2 vice-president
of Registrant since January of 1959 and became a member of the Board of
D:rectors of Registrant in January of 1967,

F. Gillette K. Martin (Martin) has been a Senior Vice-Preaident
of Registrant since February of 1966.

G. George L. Shinn (Shinn) became a vice-president of Registrant
in July of 1960 and has been a member of the Board of Directors of
Registrant since April of 1965 and has served as a Senior Vice-President
of Registrant aince April of 1967,

H. Archangelo Catapano (Catapano) has been a vice-president
of Registrant since April of 1967,

I. Edward N, McMillan (McMillan) has been a vice-president
of Registrant since January of 1967 and became a member of the Board
of D.rectors of Registrant on April 13, 1965. In April of 1967 he
was made a Senior V. ce-President of Registrant.

J. Dean S. Woodman {(Woodman) has been a vice-president of
Registrant since January of 1965.

K. Norman H. Heindel, Jr. (Heindel) became a vice-president
of Registrant on April 10, 1968,

L. Phillip F. Bilbao (Bilbao) became & vice-president of
Registrant on April 10, 1968,

jo3
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II

As a result of an investigation the Division of Trading and
Markets zllieges that:

AI

below held the positions
persons listed below are
Registrant-Respondents):

1.

1.

B.

At all times referred to hereinafter the persons listed

Lenz

Sedimayer

Martin
Woodman

Shinn

Catapano

McMillan

Bilbao

Heindel

indicated with Registrant (Regiatrant and the
hereinafter collectively referred to as

Executive Vice-Pregident in charge of
Underwriting;

Director of the Underwriting Division;

Head of the Corporate Buying Department
of the Underwriting Division;

In charge of the Weat Coast Underwriting
Office;

Director of the Research Division;

Industry Specialist in the Industry
Specialists Department of Research Division
covering the Aero-Space and Defense-Elec-
tronic Industries;

Director of the Institutional and Municipal
Sales Division (now known as the Institu-
tional and Equity Sales Division);

Manager of the Institutional Services
Pepartment which is a part of the Institu-
tional and Municipal Sales Division;

Manaper of the New York Inatitutional Sales
Office;

Lee W, Idleman (Idleman), Lawrence Zicklin
(Zicklin), Jamea A. McCarthy (McCarthy),
Elias A, Lazor (Lazor) and Chester T. Smith,
Jr., (Smith} all salesmen in the New York
Institutional Sales Office.

On or about June 24, 1966 Douglas Aircraft Co., Inc.

(Dougies) issued a news release in which it stated that its earnings
for the first six months of its 1966 fiscal year ending May 31, 1966
were 12 cents a share and that in the opinion of msnagement earnings
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for its 1966 fiscal year as a whole would be nominal, if any. On or
about June 7, 1966 Douglas had released an earnings report for the fiyat
five months of its 1966 fiscal year which indicated that Douglaz had
earned 85 cents a share for that period.

"C. From about April of 1966 through July of 1966 Registrant
had been engaged in acting as prospective managing underwriter of a
proposed Douglas offering of $75,000,000 in convertible subordinated
debentures the registration statement for which had been filed with the
Commission on June 7, 1966. On July 12, 1966 the registration statement
was made effective by the Commission snd Registrant acted as managing
underwriter,

D. During the period from on or about June 17, 1966 through

on or about June 24, 1966 Registrant-Respondents singly and in concert
wilfully -violated and wilfully aided and abetted violations of Section
17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 and Sections 10(b) and 15(c) (1) of the
Exchange Act and Rules 10b-5 and 15cl-2 thereunder in that Registrant-
Respondents in connection with the aale and purchase of certain securities,
namely, the common stock of Douglas directly and indirectly employed
devices, schemes and artifices to defraud, obtained money and property -
by means of untrue atatements of material facts and omissions to state
material facts necessary in order to make the statements made in the

" light of the circumstances in which they were made not misleading and
engaged in transactions, acts and practicea and a course of business
which would and did operate as a fraud and deceit upon purchasers and
proapective purchasers of such gsecurities in that:

1. On or about June 17, 1966 through on or about June 22, 1966
Registrant-Respondents, because of Registrant's position as prospective
* managing underwriter of the Douglas offering of convertible subordinated
debentures, obtained from Douglas management certain noan-public material
information including the following:

(a) Douglas would report sharply lower earnings for the
first six months of its 1966 fiscal year than it had
reported for the first five months of the 1966 fiscal
year;

(b) Douglas had sharply reduced its estimates of earnings
for the 1966 fiscal year in that it now expected to
have little or no profit for the year; and

(¢} Douglas had substantially reduced its projections
of earnings for its 1967 fiscal year.

2. During the period from on or about June 20, 1966 through
on or about June 23, 1966 Registrant-Respondents disclosed the fore-
going information to certain of their institutional and other large
customers. Some of these customers thereafter sold from existing positions
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and effected short sales ef more than 190,000 shares of pnuglas stock

on the New York Stock Exchange and otherwise prior to the public dia-
closure of the information and without Registrant-Respondents or any

such customers making any disclosures of the information to any of the
purchasers of such stock., In connection with said activities, Registrant-
Reapondents received commissions from the execution of securities trans-
actions for such customers and also compensation in the form of customer-
directed ''give-ups'" certain of which had been conducting substantial bro-
kerage business with BRegistrant during, before and after the time in which
said activities occurred,

3. During the period from on or about June 20, 1966 through
on or sahout Juna 23, 1966, while Registrant-Respondents were disclosing
the information described in subparagrapk 1 of paragraph D of Sectiom
II of this order to certain of their institutional snd othar large
customers, Registrant-Respondents affected on babalf of other customers
purchages of Douglas stock without disclosing to such custemers the
aforementioned information,

E. Registrant, McMilian, Lenz, Shinn, Heindel, Martin and
Sedlmayer fziled reasonably to supervise persons under their supervision
with & view to preventing the violations alieged in paragraph D of
Section II of this order,

\ F. The Respondents described below are hereinafter collectively
referred to as Selling Respondents:

1. Respondent Investors Management Compeny, Inc.,, a corporationm,
at all times hereinafter mentioned was and still is a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Anchor Corporation, with offices in
Elizabeth, New Jersey, and as such, manages the investments
of a number of registered investment companies. In connec-
tion with the activities set forth in paragraph G of Section
II of this order Respondent Investors Management Company,
Inc, acted on behalf of Fundamental Investors Inc. and
Diversified Growth Stock Fund, Inc. registered investment
companies under the Investment Company Act of 1940,

2. Respondent Madison Fund, Inc. was at all times hereinafter
mentioned and still is a registered investment company with
offices in New York City.

3. Respondent J. M., Hartwell & Co. was at &ll times hereinafter
mentioned a partnership registered as an investment adviser
pursuant te Section 203 of the Investment Advisers Act of
1940, Respondent J, M, Hartwell & Co., Inc., a corporation
succeeded to the business of J. M. Hartwell & Co. and is
also registered as an investment adviser pursuant to
Section 203 of the Investment Advisers Act. The offices
of both J. M. Hartwell & Co. and J. M., Hartwell & Co., Inc.
are located in New York City.
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4. Respondent Hartwell Associates was at zll times hereinafter
mantioned and still is a limited partnership with cffices
in New York City.

5., Respondent Park Westlake Associates was at all times herein-
after mentioned and still is a limited partnership witk
offices in New York City.

6. Respondent Van Strum & Towne Inc., a corporation, was at
all times hereinafter mentioned and still is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Channing Financial Corporation with
offices in New York City, and manages the inveatments of
& number of registered investment companies. In connec-
tion with the activities set forth in paragraph G of
Section II of this order, Respondent Van Strum & Towne
Inc, acted on behalf of Channing Growth Fund a registered
investment company.

7. Respondent Fleschner Becker Associates was at all times
hereinafter mentioned and still is & limited partnership
with offices in New York City.

8. Respondents A, W, Jones & Co. and A, W, Jones Associates
were at all times hereinafter mentioned and still are
limited partnerships with offices in New York City.

9. Respondent City Assoclates was at all times hereinafter
mentioned and still f{s a limited partnership with offices
in New York City.

10. Respondent Fairfield Partners was at all times hereinafter
mantioned and still ia a limited partnership with offices
in Greenwich, Condecticut .

11. Respondent Burden Investors Services, Inc. is a corporation
and Respondent William A, M, Burden & Co. is a partnership,
both with offices in New York City.

12. Respondent The Dreyfus Corporation was at all times herein-
after mentioned and still is a corporation registered as a
broker-dealer under Section 15(b) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, The Dreyfus Corporation manages the investments
of the Dreyfus Fund, a registered investment company, and in
connection with the activities set forth in paragraph G of
Section II of this order acted on behalf of Dreyfus Fund.

G. During the period from on or about June 20, 1966 through on
or about June 24, 1966 Selling Respondents each wilfully viclated and
wilfully aided and abetted violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act
of 1933 and Section 10(b)} of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder in
that Selling Respondents in comnection with the sale of certain securities,
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namely, the common stock of Douglas, directly and indirectly, employed
devices, schemes and artifices to defraud, obtained money and property
by means of omiseions to state material facts necessary in order to make
the statements made in the light of the circumstances in which they were
made not misleading and engaged in transactions, acts and practices and
a course of business which would and did operate as a freud and deceit
upon purchasers and prospective purchasers of such securities, in that
each of the Selling Respondents sfter directly and indirectly obtaining
material information concerning the matters set forth in subparagraph 1
of paragraph D of Section II of this order from Registrant-Respondents,
either sold from existing positions or effected short sales or induced
aud afded and abetted others to sell from exiating positions or effect
short sales in the shares of Douglas common stock on the New York Stock
Exchange and otherwise. Said transactions were effected prior to the
public disclosure of said material information and without Selling
Respondents having made any disclosure of the informetion to &ny of the
purchasers of such shares,

H, While engaged in the acts and practices described in para-
graphs D and G of Section II of this order, Selling Respondents and
Regigtrant-Respondents, directly and indirectly, made use of the mails
and means and instruments of transportation amd communication in inter-
state commerce.

II1

In view of the allegations made by the Division of Trading
and Markets, the Commission deems it neceassary and appropriate in the
public interest and for the protection of inveators that public pro-
ceedings be instituted to determine:

(a) Whether the allegations set forth in Section II are
true, and in connection therewith to afford respondents
an opportunity to establish any defemses te such allega-
tions; and

(¢) What, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the
public interest pursuant to the statutes administered
by the Commissfon including Sections 15(b), 15A and
19(a) (3) of the Exchange Act and 203 of the Investment
Advisers Act of 1940,

v

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a public hearing for the purpose of
taking evidence on the questions set forth in Section III hereof be held
at & time and place to be fixed and before a hearing examiner to be

designated by a further order as provided by Rule 6 of the Commission's
Rules of Practice.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party file an answer to the
allegations contained in the order for proceedings within 15 days after
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service upon him of said order as provided by Rule 7 of the Commiasion's
Rules of Practice.

If any party fails to file the directed answer or fails to
appear at a hearing after being duly notified, such party shall be
deewed in defsult and the proceedings may be determined against such
party upon consideration of such order for proceedings, the allegations
of wvhich may be deemed to be true,

This order shall be served upon the Registrant, Merrill Lynmch,
Pierce, Femner & Smith, Inc,; Winthrop Lenz; Julius H. Sedlmayer; Gillette
K. Martin; George L. Shinn, Archangelo Catapano; Edward N, McMillan;
Phillip F. Bilbao; Norman H, Heindel, Jr,; Lae W, Idlemsn; Lawrence
Zicklin; James A. McCarthy; Elias A, Laror; Dean S, Woodman; Chester T.
Smith, Jr.; Investors Management Co., Inc.; Madison Fund, Inc.; J. M, Hart-
well & Co.; J. M. Hartwell & Co,., Inc.; Hartwell Associates; Park Westlake
Associates; Van Strum & Towne, Inc.; Fleschner Becker Associates; A, W.
Jones & Co.; A, W, Jones Assoclates; City Associates; Fairfield Partners;
Burden Investors Services, Inc.; William A, M. Burden & Co,.; and The
Dreyfus Corporation personally or by certified mail forthwith,

: : In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer or employee

of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative or presecuting
functions in this or any factually related proceedings will be permitted
to participate or advise in the decisfion upon this matter, except as witness
or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notice., Since this proceeding
is not "rule-making” within the meaning of Section 4(c) of the Administrative
Procedure Act, it is not deemed subject to the provisions of that Section
delaying the effective date of any fimal Commission action.

By the Commission,

Orval L. DuBcis
Sacratary
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SERVICE LIST

Rule 23 of the Commission's Rules of Practice provides
that all amendments to moving papers, all answers, all motions or
applications made in the course of a proceeding (unless made orally
during a hearing), all proposed findings and conclusions, all
petitions for review of any initial decision, and all briefs shall
be filed with the Commission and shall be served upen all other
parties to the proceeding including the interested division of the

Commission.

The attached Order for Proceedings has been sent to the

following parties:

Securities and Exchange Commission

Division of Trading and Markets
500 North Capitel Street, N, W,
Washington, D. C. 20549

Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner
& Smith, Inc.

70 Pine Street

New York, New York 10005

Winthrop C. Lenz
77 Prospect Hill Avenue
Summit, New Jersey

Julius H. Sedlmayer
44 North Drive
Plandome, New York

Gillette K, Martin
227 Eakons Road
Manhasset, New York

George L. Shinn
Spring valley Road
Morristown, New Jersey

Archangelo Catapanc
16 Waylor Lane
Syosset, New York

Fdward N. McMillan
Roundhill Road
Greenwich, Connecticut
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Phillip F. Bilbao
58 Overlook Drive
Chapaqua, New York

Norman H. Heindel, Jr.
20 Masterton Road
Rronxville, New York

Lee W. Idleman
2 Dellbarton Drive
Madison, New Jersey

Lawrence Zicklin
18 Neptune Court
Sommerset, New Jersey

Elias A. Lazor
Tower Mountain Drive
Bernardsville, New Jersey

Dean S. Woodman
1011 J.ombard Street
San Francisco, California

James A. McCarthy
127 Essex Avenue
Montclair, New Jersey



Chester T. Smith, Jr.
2 Grace Court

Apt. 3D

Brooklyn, New York

Investors Management Co., Inc,
Westminster Avenue & Parker Road
Elizabeth, New .Jersey

Madison Fund, Inc.
660 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10021

J. M. Hartwell & Co.
245 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10017
J. M. Hartwell & Co., Inc,
245 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Hartwell Associates
"245 Park Avenue
New York, New York 10017
Park Westlake Associates
245 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10017

William A. M., Burden & Co,
630 Fifth Avenue )
New York, New York

11

Van Strum & Towne Inc.
85 Broad Street
New York, New York

Fleschner Becker Associates
330 Madison Avenue
New York, New York

A. W. Jones & Co.
80 Broad Street
New York, New York

A, W. Jones Associates
80 Broad Street
New York, New York

City Associates
20 Exchange Place
New York, New York

Fairfield Partners
170 Mason Street
Greenwich, Connecticut

Burden Investors Services, Inc.
630 Fifth Avenue,
New York, New York

The Dreyfus Corporation
2 Broadway
New York, New York 1004



ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS
FILE NO. 3- /F 4/

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Before the
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

JAN 17 1369

In the Matter of

BLYTH & COMPANY, INC. ORDER FOR PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
GEORGE J. WUNSCH : PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 15(b),
JOHN G. BEUTEL : 154 and 19(a) OF THE SECURITIES
LORING T. BRIGGS EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

File No. 8-2466

L L Y Y L]

I
The Commission's public official files disclose that:

A, Blyth & Company, Inc. (REGISTRANT), a Delaware corporation
with principal offices at 14 Wall Street, New York, New York, and its
predecessors have at all times since December 31, ‘1936 been registered
with this Commission pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Securities .
Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"). .

B. REGISTRANT is a member of the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Tnc., a national securities asscciation registered
pursuant to Section 15A of the Exchange Act.

C. REGISTRANT is a member within the meaning of Sectlon 3(a)(3)

"of the Exchenge Act of the New York Stock Exchange,- the American Stock
Exchange and the Pacific Coast Stock Exchange registered purauant to

Section 6 of the Exchange Act,

D. George J. Wunsch (WUESCH) was a vice president of REGISTRANT
from approximately January 10;}1967 through approximately April, 1968.



E. Loring T. Briggs (BRIGGS) was a vice president of REGISTRANT
from approximately March, 1962 through approximately July, 1967.

IT

The Division of Trading and Markets, as a result of an
investigation, has obtained information which tends to show and it
alleges that:

A. TFrom about April, 1962 to the present REGISTRANT has engaged
in and continues to engage in, among other activities, transacting
business as a dealer in various securities including, among others,
bills, certificates, notes, bonds and other securities Issued by the
United States Treasury Department and by certain federal agencies
(hereinafter referred to as "'government securities’).

B. From about April, 1962 through aboutlApril, 1968, WUNSCH
was employed by REGISTRANT as head trader in its government securities
department, and was manager of said department from approximately
August 1, 1967 through approximately April, 1968,

C. From on or about January 24, 1964 through about April,
1968, John G, Beutel (BEUTEL) was employed by REGISTRANT as a trader
and szlesman of government securities,

D. From about April, 1962 through about July, 1967 BRIGGS was
employed by REGISTRANT and from about May, 1963 was manager of REGISTRANT's
goverpment securities department.

E. From prior to January, 1964 to approximately November, 1967
Gustay Kress ("Xress"), now deceased, was employed by the Federal
Reserve Bank of Philadelphia'in Philadelphia, Pennsylvanla as manager
of its Bond and Custody Department.

F. During the pericd from approximately January, 1964 through
November, 1967, REGISTRANT, WUNSCH, and BEUTEL, singly and in concert,
wilfully violated and wilfully aided and abetted violations of Section
17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 ("Securities Act") and Section 10(b)
of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder in that said respondents
in connection with the purchase and sale of certain securities, namely

. government securities,. did employ manipulative and deceptive devices
and contrivances; did engage iﬁiinequitable and unfair practices in

derogation of the maintenance of fair and honest markets in government
' 1
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securities; and did, directly and indirectly, employ devices, schemes
and artifices to defraud, did obtaiP money and property by means of
untrue statements of material facts’ and omissions to state material
facts necessary in order to make the statements made in the light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, and did engage
in transactions, acts, practices and courses of business which would and
did operate as a fraud and deceit upon purchasers, prospective purchasers,
sellers and prospective sellers of such government securities. In
connection with -and in furtherance of the aforesaid activities, it is
alleged as follows:
"(1) During all times relevant to the allegations contaiped herein
there existed active trading markets in government securities.
The market prices of said securities were materidlly influenced
by new financings involving the issuance or re-issuance of
government securities by the United States Treasury Department
("Treasury") where, the terms of the ner fssues,_among other
factors, wereinot those expected by persons associated or
familiar with the government securities markets, or where the
terms of the new issues vould reasonably have been expected
to affect investment decisions.

(2) On certain days (bereinafter referred to as 'release days"),
batween January, 1964 and September, 1967 the Treasury
transmitted to the Federal Reserve Bank System on a confi-
dential basis the terms of new government securities to be
offered subsequent to each release day to securities dealers
and to the public by the Treasury, pursuant to an established
procedure whereby the confidentiality of the terms of such
new financings would be maintained until a specific time on
each respective release day determined by the Treasury for
public announcement. and dissemination of such information.
During the period from approximately January, 1964 to
November, 1967 Kress, by virfure of his position as manager of
the Bond and Custody Department of the Federal Reserve Bank
of Philadelphia, had access to such confidential information
on each respective release day at a time prior to the publie
announcement and dissemination thereof.



(3

(4}

G,

From January, 1964 and thereafter, prior to the time specified
by the Treasury for public announcement eand dissemination of

the terms of new financings on each respective release day,
BEUTEL and WUNSCH rould and did; directly and indirectly, re-
ceive from Kress certain material non-public information re-
lating to the terms of the applicable ner firanciogs, and

BEUTEL and WUNSCH, in conducting REGISTRANT's business in ite
government securities department would and, did execute and
cause to be executed for REGISTRANT's account putrchases and sales
of outstanding.government securities during time neriods nrior
te public anncuncement and dissemination of the terms of such
nev financings without disclosing such information to the
persens buying such government securities from ov selling such
governmant securities to REGISTRANT, «hich information BEUTEL
and WUNSCH kner or reasonably should have known rould and did,
after public announcement and discemination therecf, affect the
market prices of said government securities, opurchased and

sold, and the investment decisions of the purchasers and sellers
thereof, and through the receipt of such non-public information
by WUNSCH and BEUTEL as alleged herein they, for REGISTRANT's
account, were able to and did effect transactions in outstanding
governmznt securities in an unlawful manner rhich resulted in
advantage to REGISTRANT and detriment to the other parties to
said transactions, S )

In connection with the non-public confidential information
revealed on release days by Kress to BEUTEL and WUNSCH as
described in subparagraph 1 above, Kress would and did
provide BEUTEL and WUNSCH with, among other things, the
maturity dates and interest rates relating to various new
government securities offerings.

REGISTRANT and BRIGGS, in connection with the activities

described in paragraph F above, failed regsonably to supervise BEUTEL
and WUNSCH, persons under their supervision, with a view to preventing
the violations alleged in paragraph F above,

Hl

While engaged in the activities described 1in paragraphs F and

G above, REGISTRANT, WUNSCH, BEUTEL and BRIGGS, directly and indirectly,

made use of the mails and means and Instruments of transportation and
communication in interstate commerce, '

Hy
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In view of the allegations by the Division of Trading and Markets,
the Commission deems it necessary that public proceedings be instituted
to determine:

(a) whether the allegations set forth in Section Il
are true, and in connection therewith, to afford
respondents BLYTH & COMPANY, INC,, WUNSCH, BEUTEL
and BRIGGS an opportunity to establish any defenses
to such allegations; and.

(b) what, if any, remedial action is appropriate in the
public interest pursuant to Sections 15(b), 154 and
19(a) of the Exchange Act.

v

IT 18 HEREBY ORDERED that a public hearing for the purpose of
taking evidence on the questions - set forth in Section III thereof be
hald at a time and place te be fixed and before a hearing examiner to
be designated by further order as prDV1ded by Rule 6 of the Commission's
Rules of Practice.

1T 1S FURTHER ORDERED that respondents file an answer to the
allegations contained in the order for proceedings within 15 days after
service upon them of said order as provided by Rule 7 of the Commission's
Rules of Practice.

If respondents fail to file the directed answer or fail to
appear at a hearing after being duly notified, they shall be deemed
in default and the proceeding may be determined against them upon
consideration of the order for proceedings, the allegations of which
may be decmed to be true.

This order shall be served upon BLYTH & COMPANY, INC., GEORGE
J. WUNSCH, JOHN G. BEUTEL and LORING T. BRIGGS personally or by certified
mail forthwith,

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no officer or employeea
of the Commission engaged in the pe:formance of investigative or
prosecuting functions in this or any factually related proceedings will .
be permitted to participate or advise in the decision upon this matter
except as witness or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notice.

Since this proceedings is not "rule-making" oithin the meaning of Section
4(c) of the Administrative Procedure Act, it is not deemed to be subject
to the provisicns of that section delaying the effective date of any
final Commission action,

By the Commission.

Orval L. DuBois
Secretary
116
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ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING

S

FILE NO. - 26e0

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Before the

SECURITIES GE%CHANGE COMMISSION

1968

In the Matter of .
PICKARD & COMPANY, INCORPORATED
JOHN SACKVILLE-PICKARD .
PETER SACKVILLE-PICKARD :
JOSEPH V. SHIELDS, JR. :
JESS H. NEALY : ORDER FOR PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
JOSEPH B. +.ORINSTEIN : AND NOTICE OF HEARING
C. EUGENE QSMENT, III = - H PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 15(b),
BENNETT M. BALDWIN : 15A and 19(a)(3)} OF THE
WILLIAM K. BARCLAY, III : SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
JOHN W. BENDALL, JR. : OF 1934 AND SECTION 203(d)
JACK FLITTMAN : OF THE INVESTMENT ADVISERS
JOHN MORELLI ' : ACT OF 1940

RALPH LUCA
HERBERT RUDICH

(B-10500; 801-3605)

1 .
The Commission's public official files disclose that:

A. Pickard & Company, Incorporated {(Registrant), a Delaware
corporation, with principal offices at 55 Broad Street, New York,
New York, became registered as a broker-dealer pursuant to Section 15(b)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) on March 13, 1962,
and became registered as an investment adviser pursuant to Section 203(c¢) -
of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (Advisers Act) on November 24,
1964, and is still so registered,

B. Registrant is a member of the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc. {NASD), a national securities ameociation,
registered pursuant to Section 15A of the Exchange Act,

17



C. Registrant is a member within the meaning of Section
3(a)(3) af the Exchange Act, of the New York Stock Exchange {NYSE)
and the American Stock Exchange (ASE), national stock exchanges
registered pursuant to Section & of the Exchange Act,

D. John Sackville-Pickard (John Pickard) is president, a
director and owner of 107 or more of the class A voting stock of
registrant. Peter Sackville-Pickard (Peter Pickard) is vice-president,
treasurer, secretary, a director and owner of 107 or more of the
class A voting stock of registrant. Joseph V. Shields, Jr, (Shields)
is executive vice-president and a director of registrant.

E. No registration statement has been filed with the Commission or
is in effect with respect to the securities of Dyna Ray Corporation, a
Delaware corporation.

II

As the result of an investigation, the Division of Trading and
Markets alleges that: ' :

A, Jess H, Nealy (Nealy) was regional manager in charge of
registrant's Phoenix branch office from about April, 1967 to about
March, 196B; Joseph Gorinstein (Gorinstein) was manager cf registrant's
Miami branch office from about January, 1967 to about February, 1968; .
C. Eugene Osment, TI1 {(Osment) was manager of registrant's Phoenix
office from about February, 1965 to about March, 1967; John W. Bendall,
Jr. (Bendall) was a salesman for registrant from about January, 1966
to about September, 1966 and from about March, 1967 to about February,
1968; Bennett M. Baldwin (Baldwin) was a salesman for registrant from
about February, 1965 to about February 1968; William X, Barclay, II1
(Barclay) was a salesman for registrant from about July, 1966 to about
March, 1968; Jack Flittman (Flittman) was a salesman and head margin
clerk for registrant from about October, 1966 to about January, 1868;
John Morelli (Morelli} was a salesman and margin clerk for registrant
from about December, 1966 to about March, 1968; Ralph Luca (Luca)
was head cashier for registrant from about February, 1964 to about
April, 1967; and Herbert 1. Rudich (Rudich) was assistant cashier
for registrant from about June, 1966 to gbout April, 1967 and head
cashier from about April, 1967 te about February, 1968.

B. During the period from on or about May 25, 1967 to on or
about August 17, 1967 registrant and Nealy, singly and in concert,
wilfully violated and wilfully aided and abetted in violations of
Sections 5(a} and 5(e¢) of the Securities Act of 1933 (Securities Act)
in that they, directly and Indirectly, made use of the means and instru-
ments of transportation and communication in interstate commerce and of
the mails to offer to sell, sell and deliver after sale shares of the
common stock of Dyna Ray Corporation (Dyna Ray) when no regisgtration
statement was in effect as to said securities pursuant to the Securities .
Act,
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C. During the period from on or about May 25, 1967 to on or
about August 17, 1967 registrant and Nealy, singly and in concert,
wilfully violated and wilfully aided and abetted violations of Section
17(a) of the Securities Act and Sections 10(b)} and 15(c) of the
Exchange Act and Rules 10b-5 and 15¢l~2 thereunder, in that said persons,
by use of the means and instrumentalities of interstate commerce and
the mails, in offering, selling, purchasing and effecting transactions
in securities, namely common stock of Dyna Ray, otherwise than on &
national securities exchange, directly and indirectly, obtained
money and property by means of untrue statements of materigl facts
and omissions to state material facts necessary in order to make the
statements made, in the light of the circumstances under which they
were made, not misleading and engaged in transactions, acts, practices
and a course of business which would and did operate as a fraud and
deceit upon purchasers and prospective purchasers of such securities,
As part of the aforesaid conduct and activities, said persons, singly
and in concert, among other things, would and did:

{l) recommend the purchase of, offer and sell to customers
the speculative and unseasoned securities of Dyna Ray
without first having made reasonable and diligent
inquiry and in disregard of information as to the .past
and present financial condition and business operations
of Dyna Ray;

(2) maintain, dominate, control and manipuiate the market
for securities of Dyna Ray;

(3) enter into an arrangement with Mac Elrod (Elroed),
principal and controlling person of Dyna Ray,
under which Elrod would make available to Nealy
special inducements in the form of offering to
an account which Nealy contrelled and in which
Nealy had a beneficial interest and certain customers
securities of Dyna Ray at prices which were sub-
stantially below the prices at which registrant,
Nealy and other broker-dealers were effecting trans-
actions in such securities;

(4) lend the prestige and name of registrant in connec-
tion with the trading market f£6r the securities of
Dyna Ray by arranging for registrant to place
quotations for such securities in the National Daily
Quotation sheets and in connection therewith quote
prices for the common stock of Dyna Ray at prices
ranging from about $3.00 to approximately §$9.00
without having made reascnable and diligent inquiry
as to the past and present financial condition of
Dyna Ray, its products, offices, officers and principals;
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{5) purchase, offer to purchase, sell, offer to sell and
effect transactions in the common stock of Dyna Ray
by and through an account allegedly of a customer of
the firm when in fact such offers and transactions
were being made by Nealy and said account was being
used as a trading account for Nealy and registrant and
in connection therewith fail to disclose, by confirma-
tions or otherwise, that registrant and Nealy had a
beneficial interest in and control of said account; and

(6) make untrue, deceptive and misleading statements of
material facts and omit to state material facts to
purchasers and prospective purchasers of common stock
of Dyna Ray concerning, among other things:

(a) the financial condition, business operations, pro-
" ducts, offices, officers and principals of Dyna
Ray; and

(b) the activities described in subparagraphs (1) to
{5) above,

D. During the period from on or about March 1, 1963 to on or
about May 20, 1968, registrant, while transacting a business in
securities as a member of a national securities exchange, wilfully
violated and John Pickard, Peter Pickard, Shields, Nealy, Gorinstein,
Osment, Baldwin, Rarclay, Bendall, Flittman and Morelli, wilfully
aided and abetted violations of Section 7(c) of the Exchange Act in
that registrant, directly or indirectly, extended or maintained credit
or arranged for the extension and maintemance of credit to and for
customers on securities (other than exempted securities) registered
on a national securities exchange, and on collateral other than
securities registered on a national securities exchange, in contra-
vention of Sections 3 and 4 of Regulation T (12 CFR 220.3, 220.4)
adopted by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System pur-
suant to Sections 7(a) and 7(b) of the Exchange Act,

E. During the pericd from on or about November I, 1963 to

on or about May 20, 1968, registrant wilfully violated, and John
Pickard, Peter Pickard and Shields wilfully aided and abettad vio-
lations of Section 17(a) of the Exchange Act and Rules 17a-3 and
17a-4 thereunder in that registrant failed to accurately make, keep
current and preserve accounts, correspondence, memoranda, papers,
books and other records relating to the business of registrant as
prescribed by Rules 17a-3 and 17a-4, including, but not limited to,
blotters and records of original entry; ledgers reflecting all assets
and liabilities, income and expense and capital accounts; ledger
accounts for each customer and officer of registrant; ledgers reflect-
ing securities borrowed and securities loaned, moneys borrowed and
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moneys loaned, securities failed to receive and failed to deliver;
securities record or ledger reflecting separately for each security
all "long" or "short" positions; memoranda of each brokerage order
whether executed or unexecuted; copies of ali confirmations and
notices; records autborizing the opening and maintenance of customers’
accounts; records of all options; monthly trial balances, computations
of aggregate indebtedness and net capital and working papers in connec-
tion therewith; employment records; record of all clearing transac-
tions for other member firms: check books, bank statements, cancelled
checks, and cash reconciliations; all bills receivable or payable,
paid or unpaid; originals of communications received and copies of
communications sent; minute books and stock certificate books; and all
written agreements,

F. Registrant wilfully violated, and John Pickard, Peter
Pickard and Shields wilfully aided and abetted violations of Section
17(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule 17a-5 thereunder in that registrant
failed ta file with the Commission a report of financial condition
duly certified containing the information required by Form X~17A-5
for the calendar year 1967 within the time required by Rule 17a-5.

G. During the period from on or about November 12, 1964 to
on or about May 20, 1968, registrant wilfully violated, and John Pickard,
Peter Pickard, Shields, Luca and Rudich wilfully aided and abetted
violations of Sections 8(c) and 15(c)(2) of the Exchange Act and Rules
8c-1(a) and 15¢2-1 thereunder in that registrant in effecting trans-
actions in securities, directly and indirectly, hypothecated, arranged
for and permitted the continued hypothecation of securities carried
for the accounts of customers under circumstances in which (1) securi-
ties carried for the accounts of customers were commingled with
securities carried for the accounts of other customers, without the
prior written consent of each such customer; (2} such securities
were commingled-with securities carried for the accounts of customers
other than bona fide customers of registrant under a lien for a loan
to registrant; and (3) securities carried for the accounts of
customers were hypothecated and subjected to liens of pledgees for
a sum in excess of the aggregate indebtedness of such customers in
respect of such securities,

H. During the period from on or about January 7, 1964 to on
or about March 31, 1968, registrant wilfully violated, and John Pickard,
Peter Pickard and Shields wilfully aided and abetted violations of
Section 15(b)(1l) of the Exchange Act and Rule 15b3.1 thereunder in that
registrant omitted to disclose in amendments to its Form B-D filed
with the Commission that certain persons were owners of 107 or more
of its equity securities and failed to promptly amend its Form B-D
with respect to changes in its officers and directors.
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I. During the period from on or about March 1, 1965 to on
or about March 31, 1965 registrant wilfully violated and John Pickard,
Peter Pickard and Shields wilfully aided and abetted violations of
Section 10(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10a-l thereunder in that
said persons, directly and indirectly, singly and in concert, in
effecting short sales of securities on a national securities exchange
failed to mark the crders for such transactions "short."

J. During the peried from on or about November 6, 1967 to on
or about January 25, 1968, Flittman wilfully violated and registrant
wilfully aided and abetted violations of Section 9(a}){(2) of the
Exchange Act in that said persons, directly and indirectly, singly
and in concert, through the use of the facilities of a national
securities exchange, effected a series of transactions in the common
stock of Rowland Products, Ine¢., transactions ereating actual and
apparent active trading in such securities for the purpose of inducing
the purchase and sale of such securities by others. '

K. During the period from on or about September 1, 1967 to
on or about May 20, 1968, registrant wilfully vioclated and John
Pickard, Peter Pickard and Shields wilfully aided and abetted viola-
tions of Section 15(e)(1) of the Exchange Act and Rule 15cl-4 there- .
under in that registrant effected transactions in securities (other
than commercial paper, bankers! acceptances, or commercial bills) with
or for the accounts of customers without, at or before the completion
of each such transaction, giving or sending to each such customer a
written confirmation disclosing the capacity in which registrant
acted in such transactions and other information required by said
Rule 15cl-4&4.

L. During the periocd from on or about January 1, 1966 to on
or about March 1, 1968, registrant wilfully violated, and Osment,
Baldwin and Bendall wilfully aided and abetted violations of Section
15(c)(1l) of the Exchange Act and Rule 15cl-7 thereunder in that
registrant effected transactions of purchase and sale of securities
{(other than commercial paper, bankers! acceptances, ar commercial
bills), with or for customers' accounts in respect to which Osment,
Baldwin and B.ndall were vested with discretionary power, which
transactions were excessive in size and frequency in view of the
financial resources and character of such accounts and which were
otherwise in viclation of said provision.

M. During the period from on or about November 1, 1963 to
on or about May 20, 1968 registrant, John Pickard, Peter Pickard,
Shields, Nealy, Gorinstein, Osment, Baidwin, Barclay, Bendall, Flitt-
man, Morelli, Luca and Rudieh, singly and in concert, wilfully .
violated and wilfully aided and abetted violations of Sections .
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10(b) and 15(c)(1) of the Exchange Act and Rules 10b-5 and 15cl-2
thereunder in that said persons, directly and indirectly, in effecting
transactions in securities through the facilities of national
securities exchanges and otherwise, employed devices, schemes and
artifices to defraud, obtained money and property by means of untrue
statements of material facts and omissions to state material facts
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, and engaged
in transactions, practices and a course of business which would and
did operate as a fraud and deceit upon customers. As part of the
aforesaid conduct and activities, said persons, singly and in concert,
would and did, among other things:

{1} Accept orders for the purchase and sale of securities
and effect transactions in securities on benalf of
customers at a time whan registrant was incapable of
promptly consummating said transactions and at a time
when: '

{a) registrant's books and records were not current,
' contained numerous errors and could not be
relied upon to accurately and promptly reflect
the amount of securities or cash held for the
account of customers;

(b) registrand did not have the facilities and
personnel necessary in order to promptly con-
summate customers' securities transactions and
to make prompt delivery of securities and cash
to such customers; and

{¢) registrant was not in compliance with the
financial requirements imposed by the NYSE.

(2) Obtain the trust and confidence of customers and induce
said customers to effect transactions in securities
and in connection therewith make false and misleading
statements of material facts and omissions Lo state
material facts concerning, among other things:

(a) registrant's ability to select profitable securi-
ties through the use of a new method employing a
computer and certain graphs and charts;

(b) registrant's ability to determine the exact time
when to purchase and when to sell such securities
to insure profits; and

(c) the capability of such a method tv guarantee
customers profits and portfolio appreciation.
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(3) Induce persons to subordinate their securities and cash
 to the general creditors of registrant by means of false
and misleading statements of material facts and omissions
to state material facts concerning,among other things:

(a) the financial condition of registrant; and

(b) the extensive withdrawal of capital funds from
registrant by certain of its officers and directors.

(4) All of the acts and practices enumerated in paragraphs
B through L of Section II.

N. Registrant, John Pickard, Peter Pickard and Shields failed
reasonably to supervise persons under their supervision with a view
to preventing the violations alleged in paragraphs B through M of
Section II.

I11

In view of the allegations made by the Division of Tradinmg
and Markets, the Commission deems it necessary .and appropriate in the
public interest and for the protection of investors that public pro-
ceedings be instituted to determine; . _ .

A. Whether the allegations set forth in Section I1 hereof
are true and in connection therewith, to offer respond~
ents an opportunity to establish any defenses to such
allegations; and

B. What, if any remedial action is appropriate in the
public interest pursuant to Sections 15(b), 15A and
19(a)(3) of the Exchange Act and Section 203(d) of
the Advisers Act.

v

IT 15 HEREBY ORDERED that a public hearing for the purpose
of taking evidence on the questions set forth in Section III hereof
be held at a time and place to be fixed and before a hearing examiner
to be designated by further order, as provided by Rule 6 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice (17 CFR 201.6).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party file an answer to the
allegations contained in this order for proceedings within 15 days
after service upon him of said order as provided by Rule 7 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice (17 CFR 201.7}.

appear at a hearing after being duly notified, such party shall be

If any party fails to file the directed answer or fails to .
la ¥



deemed in default and the proceedings may be determined against such
party upon consideration of the order for proceedings, the allega-
tions of which may be deemed to be true.

This order shall be served on the registrant, john Sackville-
Pickard, Peter Sackville-Pickard, Joseph V. Shields, Jr., Jess H.
Nealy, Joseph B. Gorinstein, C. Eugene Osment, II, Bennett M. Baldwin,
William X. Barclay, III, John W. Bendall, Jr., Jack Flittman, Jchn
Morelli, Ralph Luca, Herbert Rudich, personally or by certified mail
forthwith,

In the absence of an appropriate waiver, no cfficer or employee
of the Commission engaged in the performance of investigative or
prosecuting functions in this or any factually related proceeding
will be permitted to participate or advise in the decision upon this
matter except as witness or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to
notice, Since this proceeding is not "rule-making' within the meaning
of Section 4{c) of the Administrative Procedure Act, .1t is not deemed
to be subject to the provisions of that Section delaying the ef£ECtive
date of any final Commission action.

By the Commission.

Orval L. DuBois
Secretary

By Nellye A. Thorsen
Assistant Searetary
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INTERROGATION OF WITNESSES

QUTLINE OF PRELIMINARY QUESTIONS FOR SUSPECT WITNESS

(1) Full name (including midd'e name)

(2) Ever used any other names

(3) Date and Place of Birth {(if foreign born, date and place of naturaliration)}
(4) Home address and telephone number or numbers

(5) Any other homes, apartments or telepheone pumbers

(6) Telephone Credit Car

{(7) Business address and telephone numbers

(8) Names of all businesses located at business premises
{(9) Position helé at emploving firm

(10} Schooling (major subjects, degrees, dates)

(11) M™ilitary service (honorable d{scharge?)

(12) Brief resume of positions held since schoo},wifh dates
(13) Officer or director of any publically held companies
(14) Location of all securities brokerage accounts

(15) Location of all bank accounts (checking, savings, safe deposit boxes)



TESTIMONY CHECK LIST AND NOTES
Investigation Scope - Formal Order Reporter

Self-Incrimination Warning
Determine if claimed earlier Commission personnel

Right to Counsel
Oath

Counsel for Witness

address:

phone:

Witness Name D.0.B. Place of Birth

552 Aliases

Addresses: Home Office

How long: g

Telephones: Home Office
How leng:

Credit Cards:

Family info- Military REduc., Background

Qccupational Background:

Names of all businesses
and addresses

All activities in securities bus.
Location of all brokerage accounts

Ligt all bank accounts (ineluding foreipn):

Relationship to case - Narrate

Acquaintance with listed persons and
affiliates

SV Actions, Prior Investi-
Prior Conviections or arrests Inecluding injunc. gative involwmen:




THE REVIEW OF

SECURITIES REGULATION

An Analysis Of Current Laws And Regulations Affecting The Securities Industry

Vil A NaL b

WITNESSIEES

IN SIEC

May 5, 1970

INVESTIGATIONS

A Primer for Witnesses and Their Counsel on the Scope of the SEC's In-

vestigatory Powers.

By firthur F. Iathews

Preceding and underlying most SEC enforcement actions
are SFC investigations, formal in nature. but differing sig-
nificantly in structure and purpese frem the adversary pro-
ceedings which may follow. In recent years, approximately
#00 “open' enforcement cases have becn actively pursued
by the SEC staff in the investigatory stage at any given
time.

The purpose of an SEC investigation is to determine
whether any persons or entities have violated the federal
securities laws or requlations and, if so, whether formal
enforcement action should be taken. Severe criminal penal-
ties, civil remedies, and administrative sanctions ¢an be and
often are imposed in SEC enforcement cases. These possi-
bilities should pinpoint for participants in the securities
markets, and particularly for their counsel, the importance
of understanding the scope of the SEC's investigatory
powers and the specific rights accorded to persons re-
quested to testify or otherwise produce evidence in a Com-
mission investigation.'

A person involved in an SEC investigation (hereafter

ARTHUR FOMATHEWS (5 a former Deputy Associate DHrector of
rhe SECTs Linvision of Treding and Markers. [fe currently proe-
fices dan with o privaee firnn in Washington, 3.0

I Flsen, “Securities [ ow Investigations,” The Review, Vol 2.
Nootd(luly 14, 1969,

2o8ee, vee Section 21(c) of the Securities Exchange Act 19034
Lndted Seates . Smith, (SIINY 1968), SEC 34th Ann. Rep. 95-6
(L9as) defendant convieted afrer wrial in 1269} Sec, S1{ 35th
Ann. Rep, 93 (1969): see also, Unalted Austrafian G, Ince., SEC
Asth Ann. Rep. 54 §194a49). -

3. This anicle s ¢ooverned only with privately conducted in-
vestigtions,

A0 See, vop., Wand La France Track Corp . 13 510 373 (1943).

referred to as a “witness'”’) may not be aware of his invalve-
ment until served with an SFC investigatory subpoena. The
subpoena will direct him to appear to give oral testimony
and/or produce books, records or documents. Willful failure
to comply constitutes a statutory misdemeanor.*

NATURE OF INVESTIGATION

Although the Commission has statutory autherity to
conduct either public or private investigations, historically
over 99% of its investigations have been conducted pri-
vately.” The Commission has discretionary autherity to
publicize the results of a privately conducted investigation
at any time it deems appropriate. From time to time it has
published the results of such investigations even though it
took no formal enforcement action.® Ordinarily, if formal
enfarcement proceedings follow an investigation, the action
moves to a public forum, i.e., criminal prosecution or civil
injunctive action in a federal district court or administrative
proceedings before an SEC hearing examiner. Administra-
tive proceedings generally are public, although the Com-
mission can, and gccasionally does, hold private administra-
tive proceedings.

As a rule, the Commission does not publish the fact that
it is conducting a particular private investigation, but there
is no proscription against its doing so. The Cominission may
announce the existence of an investigation to reassure in-
vestors, the securities industry, and sometimes even Con-
gress, that it is active in an area of current concern.

Two important points should be noted with regard to the
generally private nature of the overwhelming majority of

IN THIS ISSUE
® Witnesses in SEC Investigations



SEC investigations. Only the Commission has autheonty to
disclose Iinformation gatherec In a private nvestigation.
Rigid rules and reguiations pronibit a stall officer or om-
oleyee from making such inforrmation pubiic or granting
access to persons cutside the SEC. I subpeenaed to testify
ar te produce documents in court concerning a private in
vestigaticn, « staff officer or emgloyes must decline 1o do
50 1n toe absence of explicat permission frem the Commis

sicr itseif However, during an investigation. 1he Comu
sion oiten authorizes its staff to disclose private informa
tion chtained in the course of the investigation to other
goveramantal  and  quasi-governmental o self-requlatary
bodies and agencies. Information is sharez pursuant to an
active cocperative enforcement program designed to elimi-
nate cupticaion of effort by agencies with overlapping or
corsplercentary responsibilities.

Amony the recipients of Comimission investigatory infor
matien are the Departments of Justice, Treasury, and State.
the United States Attorneys Offices, the Post Cffice, apn-
prowriate state and local commissions and prosecutors, the
NASD, the exchanges, and foreigr governmenta: bodies
sucn as the Canadian provinclal securities commissions.
Where It sees no conflict with its overadt enforcement pro-
gram, the Jommission occasionally makes its investigatory

rmaterizl avaiabie to crivate litigants in civil actions alleging
securities .aw violaticns. [n such cases, the Commission
generzlly insists that netice of disclosure of private S¥C
fiies Le given to all parties to the suit and that all parties he
granted equad access 10 the information.

NATURE OF THE PROCEEDRINGS

The exam:ination of & witness in an SEC investigation 1s
asuilly conducted in a formal manner in a quasi judicial
atmesprere. A siaff attorney typically functicns asan “of-
ficer™ wio directs and controls the examination. The offi
cer administers a judicial cath to the witness, and in most
zases an official reporter makes a contemperaneous, verba-
tim record. In spite of its formality, the investigatery ex-
aminatior is mot an adversary proceeding or adjudicatory
hearing; there are no parties and no issues. The proceeding
it a nco-adversary Inguiry or interrogation. conducted to
develop facts to enable the Commission to determine
wnether grounds exist for the institution of formal adwver-
sary proceedings® 'The SEC investigatory process has heer
analogized to grard Jury proceedings, and courts consis-
tently have refused 1o impose judicial standards of proof
wpon these inguiries.”

SCOPE OF INVESTICATION

In

Tre permissible scope of an SEC investigation 1s broad.
a tense, the Commissicn has “iurisidiction to determine

iurlsdiction.” It may conduact a thresnold investgation to

determine whether the affairs of any perscn ceme within

the umnbra of federal securities requlatien.” Althougk some

of the securities statutes contain provisions authorizing the

Commissicn to require or pernut the filing of a written

staterment by the subject of a pending or proposed investi-

gation,’ writzen statements nave rarely been used. The fil-

irg of a written statement is not a jurisdictional require-

ment. ard an investigaticn may be pursued without it

The Com:ussicn can commence an investigaticn without

the necessity of the prior firding of “'probable cause™ tra

ditionally required befcre a search warrant can be issued by

a magistrate or court. It need not have cvidence thar a

vialation 15 cocurring in order to begin an investigation. ™
Nor is a company chariered under state law and regulated

by a state immune from SEC investigancn.

"

e

In SEC v

Nationa! Socurities, Inc., ' the Supreme Ccurt held that

the Ccmmission has jurisdicticn over tre relationship be-

tween insurance companies and their public sharehoiders

gver though. as a reselt of the Felarran Ant, there is ng

federal jurisidiction over '‘the business of insurance’” ie.,

tie relationship hetweer the insurance companies and their

irsurznce policy holders. fis long as a Commission investiga-

tion is directed towards a “legitimate’ ¢r puziic” purpose,

federal courts traditionally bave refused to attempt to halt

n
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or contral such investigatiaons. Furthermore, federal courts
have been unwilling tz direct the Commission to commentce
an investigaticn.

There is no established procedure to enable a witness to
argue before the Commission that the commencement of &
formal investigation would not be in the public interest, or
that 3
stricted. After completicn of an investigation, its subjects
are not accerded a formal opportunity to appear before the
Cammission to rebut or comment on the staff's recommen-

pending investigation should be terminated or re.

dations regarding formal enforcement action. The staff usu-
ally will make itself’ available for the presentation of argu-
ments by the subjects or their counsel and will transmit to
the Comnmission any aral or written presentation of the
views submitted. From time to time, members of the se-
curities bar have advocated the estabiishrment of formal
procedures to permit counsel for affected persons an eppor-
wnity tc submit a statement to the Cemmission rebutting
or commenting upon the staff's report. To date, the Com.
missicn bas not been persuaded that formal procedures are
necessary  for administrative due process, or that they
woult he appropriate or useful in carrying out the Com-
missicn’s enforzement and regulatory respensibilities.

FORKAL OROER OF INVESTIGATION

The scope of a particular investigation is delineated by
tre “formal order of investigation'” which commences the
Investigation and cesignates specific staff members as “of-
ficers” empowered to administer oaths, issue subpoenas.
anZ otherwise conduct the investigation. The entry of a
‘ormal crder is an interlocutory act, and is not appealable.
The formal order usuzlly designates the perscns or entities,
and the types of possible violative acrivities that the staff is
autnerized to investicate, However, parties not named in a
formal sublects of an investigation rmay be
subpoenand to testify or to produce their own records as

oroer  as

long as the testimeny or records are relevant to the over-all
investigaticn. As in any other judicial or administrative
forurm, the subpoena requires a personal appearance and

will rat e satisfled by appearance of counsel.
RULES RELATING TO INVESTIGATIONS

AL investigations conducied pursuant to a formal crder
are governed by a special vocy of administrative rules called
the SEC "Rules Helating Te Investigations." '™ These rules
should not be confused with the SEC “Rules of Practice™ *
which govern the conduct and disposition of administrative
proceedings before the Commission.

Rule 7{a} cf the Rules Relating Tc Investigations grants a
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subpoenaed witness the right to inspect a copy of the
formal order, but not the right to obtain a copy for his own
retention. On request he may be furnished a copy for reten-
tion if the Director of the 5EC Division in which the inves-
rigation is being conducted makes a specific finding that
“there exist reasons consistent both with the protection of
privacy of persens invelved in the Investigation and with
tne unimpeded conduct of the investigatiorn.”
years, it has been the practice of the staff, upon request, to
provide a copy of the formal order for retention by the
principal subjects of tre investigation, je., those persons
specifically named in the formal order as possibly partici

In recent

pating in statutory viclaticns.

RIGHT TC COUNSEL: SEQUESTRATION

Rule 7(b} grants a witness the right to be accompanied,
represented, and advised by legal counsel whether his ap-
Jearance is pursuant to subpoera or purely voluntary, No
special gualifications, examination. or admission procedures
are required for practice before the SEC. fin attorney may
practice before the Commission if he is admitted to practice
before the Supreme Court, the highest court of any state or
territory or the courts of District of Columbia.

While the right to counsel generally implies counsel of
one's awn choice, this right is limited in SEC investigations
by the seguestration rule. Rule 7{b) provides that “unless
permitted in the discretion of the cfficer conducting the
investigation ng witness or the counsel dccompanying any
such wirness shall he permitted to be present during the
examination of any other witness called in such proceed-
ing." [Emphasis added.| This lanquage appears to grant a
staff member conducting an investigaticn unbridled Ziscre-
tion to prevernt an attorney from appearing for more than
one wiitness in a particular investigation. In practice, the
sequestration provision is rarely invoked with respect to
counsel, and then only after senior staff officials have been
consulted and a decision reached that multiple representa-
rion would raise conflicts of inrerest or seriously impede
the crderty progress of the investigation. In two of the few
instances where the rule was invoked, different courts
reached different results, although both courts held the rale
itself valid. In United States v. Steel, ¥ a district court held
that it was proper for the Comimission to prevent the gen
eral ccunsel of the principal corporate subject of the inves-
tigation from representing a past officer of the corporation,
who was also involved in the investigation. In SEC v.
Higashi, '® the Ninth Circuit held that the Commission had

TATTORHR 2050 o sey., COH Fed, Sac. 1L Kep, g 66,223 1 sau.
L 17 CF R 20001 et 1O Feal Rew, 1 Rep. 66,101 BT se.
15,28 1 Sapp 575 (SUNY 1965 '

Ta. 359 P3G S50 (TU6k).
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acted improverly in preventing a corporation's attorney
from appearing with a corporate director of a corporaticn
whase activities were being scrutinized, after the attorney
nad appearcd as counse) to several other persons associated
with the corporaticn.

Coursel shoculd consider the possibility of sequestraiion
when he lirst learns that his individcal or corporate clients
may become invelved in a Commission investication. /in
appedrance with a
the periphery of tne investigatiorn can endanger a later ap-
oearance with a more central figure. At the cutset counsel
may find it useful to zontact tne cenducting cfficer and
discuss the pessibility of muliple represeniation.
tne Commission staff will give a prelimirary indica-
tion as to whether it iy lkely o rely on tre sequestration

rinor corporate official wheo may be on

Crdi-

narily

rule with respect o any witnesses with whom counsel
otherwise wauld appear.
Counsel in an SEC inguiry must be constantly alert for

the emergence of possible confiicts of interest among =is
clients. For exarmpie, the interests of an employer and an
employes may conflict,

jeapordize the interests of ene or both,

and mmultiple representaiion may

e 7(n) also apply to
witnesses, and nere the SEC staff opts, in practicaiiy every
instance,

The seguestrsilon provisions of Rl
or seguestration. Additional persans are rarely
perritied 1o be present
Freguently

WhLEN a witness is being guesticned,
to be
cresent at ine lnierrcgatior of an erployee, ar a principal

an employer will reguest permission
corporate officer or directer will ask to accompany co-effi-
cers ©r codirsctors, hut such requests almest always are
denied, The rule but nct aiways. relaxed
when arn attorney for one or more witnesses is himself
asxked o Loyt
ratron are being scretinized, the Commission may take tne
" counsel. Usu-
cutsde counsel wiil be alawed to appear as attorney

s sometimes,

¥ 8% a witness. Wren the activities of a corpe-

testirmony of Toth in house’
ally
for one or more witnesses, even though he rmay personally

anid “outside’

testify concerning certain corporate everts and activities,

APPCINTEL CCUNSEL

"'he 1ssue of whether an indigent witness in an ST inves-
tigation i ontitled 1o appointed counsel at Government ex-
pense has yet to he litigated In the courts. Participants in
the securties industry, the usuai subjects of SEC investi-
gaticns. affiuent than defendants in
cases involyvis " Few persons subgpoenagd 1o
are traly too zocr to afferd

gc—nerallv are more

testify in SEC mvestigations

Neverinoless. the issue of the right tz appointed

counsel

Progr 520

cecunsel has arisen in several SEC administrative proceed-

and it was a principal 1ssue in a recent landrmark
(e

ngs,
opinicn of the rederal Trade Cormissicn,
the SEC has taken the position that its administrative pro-
veedings are remedial not penal in nature, and cansequently
that indigent respondents in such proceedings do net have a
right to appointed counsel at Government expense. This
argument was accepted without question in a Secend Cir-
v. SHC.' Relying or the analogy of
progeny regard to
proceedings arnd on Supreme Court cases nolding that there
is no constitutional right to counse
proceeding,
its staff that there is no right to appointed counsel in SEC
igns. in spite of the prevalent view that no actual

In the pas:

cult Boruse!

Horuskl! and 18

case,
with administrative

in an investigatory

14

it has been the view of the Commission and

investi
right exists under the decided cases, in
digenuy that arose several years ago a staff mem®er sc{‘ured
a .egal aid attorney for the witness { free
the SEC stafl wculr. forego
waking testineny or requesting other evidence from the in-

one case of in-

Presumatbly,
representation were uravailable,

digent.

In the light of recent court decisions expanding the rights
of indigents in a variety of proceedings, " a court facing
the 1ssue today mighnt well nold thar an indigent witness in
an SEC investigation is en:itled tc appointed coursel at
Government expense. i the absence of provisicn Tor free
Ccounse! mignt hoid that testimony and other evi
dence provided by the indigent without cocunsel, and any
fruits thereof, could not be used against the ind
furure enforeement preceeding. reliance on
Supreme Court decigions kolding that there is no constitu-
ticna! right to counsel begs cthe issue. The Comrmission has

a court

igent [n 4
In any event,

administratively inccrporzted a right to counsel in its Rules
Relating to Investigaticns, presumably out of a sense of
fairness tc the subjects of investigations.”' 1f the affluent
subject is administratively accorded the right to counsel,
the indigent subject should be provided similar protection,
and. if he desires, provided with zppointed counsel at
Covernment expense.
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THE ROLE OF COUNSEL

The nature of a witness’ right to counsgl in an investiga-
tory, fact-finding proceeding is guite different from the
defendant's right to counsel in an adversary proceeding
such as a sult for injunction or a criminal trial. In an SEC
investigation the role of counsel is severely limited.
Rule 7(c)*? restricts counsel to three specific functions. He
may “advise' the witness “before, during, and after the
conclusion of such examination;”" he may ‘'guestion’™ the
witness “briefly at the conclusion of the examination to
clarify any of the answers given,'" and he may “make sum-
mary notes during such examination solely for the use of”
the witness. At the investigatory stage no issues have been
framesd and no charges made. Counsel cannot produce re-
buttal testimony other than the testimony he elicits from
his own client at the conclusion of the examination in an
atternpt to clarify previous answers. He may offer only
those deocuments the SEC officer allows him to include in
the investigatory record.

The rules of evidence relating to competency and ma-
terjality, and the proscription against leading questions do
not apply in an SEC interrogation. Counsel for a witness
can make some relevancy objections, ie.. that the guestion
seeks to ehicit information outside the scope or boundaries
of the fovmal order, or that the demand for documents is
improper. But the SEC staff member conducting the exami-
naticn is the presiding officer who rules on all objections.
Since he is also the person framing the questions and posing
the demands for documents. he may be reluctant to con-
cede that he has exceeded the scope of the formal order
delinsating his investigative authority . If counsel's objection
is not sustained, the witness miust answer or produce, or run
the risk that the conducting officer will request the institu-
tion of subpoena enforcement proceedings. In court. an
independent federal judge will pass on the merits of the
objection. If the objection is overruled, failure to comply
can lead to a contempt citation or to prosecution for a
statutory misdemeanor or for other criminal offenses.®?

The cpinion of the district court in SEC v. Ishrandt-
sern. 7" spelis out the very limited grounds for objections by
counsel:

CAn BE

" inguiry is not governed by judicial standards of
Leading guoestions may be asked. FHearsay may be
Investigators are. by the very nature of their task,

pract.
elicyed.
cespevially in nonpublic bearings: interested in ocbtaining
clues and leads. Even rumors may furnish helpful material. on
the Lasis of which wilnesses may be Jocated and competent
nvidence unearthed.'”

The court observed that witnesses have the right . . . to he

protected against oppressive tactics, unduly repetive

questioning designed to coerce a witness or to compel him

Moy 3.147U

to adopt the examiner's language, or any other procedure
that violates standards of fundamental fairness and de-
cency.” However, *'. . . the protective power of the court
may not be invoked by a witness who is uncaomfortable or
embarrassed by a persistent and thorough =xaminer who is
following cut leads and checking possible inconsistencies.”

NO RIGHT TO APPEAR

If time and other factors permit, it is the Commissian's
usual practice to take the testimony under cath or other-
wise interview all persons who are subjects of an investiga.
tion. Each subject thereby has an opportunity to provide
evidence and to present his version of the facts, befare
decisions are made on enforcernent action. A person who is
not subpoenaed or otherwise contacted by the staff has no
absclute right to appear, 2 although the SEC staff member
conducting an investigation will invariably grant a request
to be heard. If a subject fails to make a request, because he
is unaware of the existence, direction or scope of the inves-
tigation, or for other reasons, the failure to interrogate him
will not taint the results of the investigation, Neither the
federal securities laws, the Administrative Procedure Act,
not any due process concepts enunciated by the courts,
require the Commission or its staff to serve any type of
formal notice on the subjects of an investigation.

TRANSCRIPTS OF TESTIMONY

The provisions of Rule 7(c) allow a witness' counsel to
make summary notes, but neither the witness nor his coun-
sel is permitted to record the investigative hearing. The se-
guéstration provisions effectively oust all but SEC-
sanctioned stenographic personnel. Rule 6*° reinforces this
ouster by praviding, in part, that ““[t]ranscripts, if any, of
formal investigative proceedings, shall be recorded solely by
the official reporter, or by any other person or means desig-
nated by the officer conducting the investigation.”
| Emphasis added.] Thus, it is clear that a witness does not
have a right to a stenographer of his own choosing, As a
matter of practice, in most SKEC investigations the oral testi-
mony of witnesses is contemporanecusly recorded verbatim
by an official reporter,

POITOCEH 03T OCH ed, L. Kep. £66.233,

IoNew, ey, SECV Gavedg, er ool (MAXTla, Moo 6s-71-Civ. T
19687, SEC 3dth Ann. Rep. 14506 (1968) see also, Peafieid
Coaf Cadovo SEC AR LIS SES (L9ATH SEC v Iebandises.
245 . Supp. S8 {SNNY w265 Oofred Srates v Smfth
PSDNY, 08 O 6085, tdan), SLC 33cth Ann, Rep. 956 (1968):
SEC v fiiven, 353 F. 24 Tee 120 Cir. 1965)
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Pursuant to Rule &, a witness nas an absclute right <o

wspect the offical transeript of his testimany and to pro-
care coples of any doctumentary gvidence he has subritted,
However, Rule € does not grant a witress the absclute right
o retain @ copy of the transcript of his testimony. The rule
specifically states “':that in a nonpublic formal investigative
proceeding a zersen seeking a transcript of nis testimeny
shall file a written reguest stating the reason he desires to
proire such twranseript, and the Commussion may for good
[Emphasis added.] A witness
rmay nct refuse to testify on the ground that the SEC staff
- w.. not give hirt an advance commitment that he
will pe allowed to purchase a transeript of his testimony, 27

cause deny such reguest.”

cfficer has no autrority to make such an advance
comminnont, even if he were disposed to do so. Division
directors, and certain associate and assistant directors, who
arz high .evel swaff cffizials, have delegated-authority tg
grant. LUt nou to deny, requests by wilnesses to purchase
coples of wranscripts of their swn testunany. Only ke Com-
mission 1tself can deny such a request,

The rules furnish no guidance as to what constitutes
witness' request to gur-
2 manseript of his testimeny, Presumsbly. the main

vzeod cacse' for the devial of a
chase
of denizi would be the suspicion that the witness
migny circulate the transeript alnong prospective witnesses,
thereZy undercitting the effect of seguestration. In ary
event. i nat the Commission need no:

courts nave held that
smell cut the tasis for s e anel tha: fvs refusz, is not 2

T

demal of due prozess of law.

fithougn m i962, a2t a plenary session, ine fAdminisrea.
ve Confersnce of the United States urqed th:
: T an wnyestigation the ab-

gagn adin-

mEhtote purghase transeripts of their testimony. the
- specilically determined thar o would not impiement
itness's reguest o
purchase ¢ copy of his testimony is seldor denicd Ty the

trar recommendation. In opractize, & o

Comminsion, filineigh & witness often requests permassion

0 Inspect. or purchase a copy of the iranscrnts of testi-

1y of other witresses, Rule & Zoes not suthorize this
and woch rezuests almost invacibly are sefused.

e 1y

noa wianess s oner required 19 sign a copy of the

ot of zestimony an astute counsel will insist that his

slient mspeet the trarserizt of his testimeny ang suggest

carrections. whether of sevographic errors or other-

wiseo Counsei should notify the SEC staff ;o writing of the

croposod Correcions Fatlempt 0 enter It a stipula-

=14

ticn

Incorpor tne corrections into the investigailve

reccrd, in cne recent periury prosecuticn based on false

testinony yiven ir g imvestigation. the Sovernment's

case was sercusly jecpardized, although gltimately ne: ds

Thige Y2~

feated, as a resuit of the failure of SEC personnel 1o read
tne transcript of testimony and make sure that it accurately
reflected the details of the examination. It is conceivable
that a similar failure by a witness or counsel te review and
correct an investigative transeript could sericusly handicap
the defense in a subsequent enforcement action,

DISCOVERY OF SEC FILES

Although a witness may be cenied retention of a trans-
cript of his cwn testimony or access to the testimeny of
others during the investigatory stage of an SEC case, his
rights of access to investigatory materials are enlarged :f he
is named in an administrative, civil or criminal enforcement
acticn. Under the pretrial discovery and related provisicns
of Rales&, 7.1 and 13 of the SEC Rules of Pracuice,
Ruies i6 and 17 ef the Federal Ruies of Crimiral Pro-
cedure, and Rule 34 of the ¥edera: Rules of Civil Pro-
cedure, 2 defzndant or responden: ordinarily will be abie <o
obtain a copy of Ris own testimony in the investigative
hearing. Furthermere, under the "Jencks Act,” ™ which
has been specifically incorperated inte Rule 11.1 of the
SEC Rules of Practice, a defendant or respendent at ieial
can ottain coples of the Investigative transcripis of ary
witnesses wno testify for the government at trial,

However,
Fave had littie sugeess in attempted discovery of
- staif memoranda, reports of investigation. snminal

defendants and respondents in enforcemens

reference regorts, and other materials ativzed by the Com-
mussion as the hasis for instituting, or recommending exn-
forcement proceedings. Defendants and restondents may
be entitled to discovery of certain exculpatory evidence.
any, in the possession of the SEC or other Covermment
zgencies, pursuant 1o the Brady Ciles doctrine. by which
defendants
evicence ir the possession of the governmernt that it does

are entiiled e disclosure of any exculpatory

not useinits case.”” However, even though the Brady-Giles
doctrine wil prokably ke appiet in approzriate SEC cases.
it will not be inzerpreted 1o require the winclesale produc-
Trocees-

ticn of investigative material in afministrative

ings.""
VARNINGS
In formal investigative inguiries conducted by the SEC, x
is customary for the staff officer. gricr to questioning, to
give ezch witriess ap oxtensive warning.

The witness will ze
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informed of lis right to counsel, given an indication of the
possible statutory provisions that may have heen violated,
the fzct that any answers can be used against him in any
subseguent proceedings brought by the SEC ar any other
governrrental body, and that he may refuse to answer any
questions that would tend to incriminate him, *' The warn-
ing 1s not a recently established response to the "Miranda"”
case, I
policy, firraly established for many years, that witnesses in

[agakal

SEC irvestigations should be accorded the fullest extent of

ras been given in accerdance with Commissicn

kts and deslt with in & fair and courteous
manaer. The safficiency of the SEC warning was upheld in
Deosek v, United States.”” The defendant in a criminal pros-
among other things, that the warning given
him in the prigr SEC investigaticn

Liranda Tmecaase he opossessed, but was not informed in

treir legal rig

poution claimes,
sas defective under

haen verka of, a3 vright to silence.’”” The Court rejected this
cecrtenticn. crimarihy basing its finding on the fact that as a
wiingss, he "was not in castody on zny of the coeasions
wher s oestimony was taken befare the SEC invesu-

gators.’

'f the compualsicn of an 5¥.C investigatory subpoena does
not amount to custody” within the meanirg of Miranda, it
would appear that a witness subpoenaed to testify in an
[

‘O investigation, like a witness subpoenaed to testify
tefore other tribunals, does not possess an absolute "right
1o silenee.” In responding to a subpoena, the witness must
eitter testify and produce the documents demanded, or
nlezd & constitutional or other legally recognized privilege.

fi witness, preperly warned, who proceeds to testify and
makes admissicns or other inculpstory statements, cannot
nave Lis zestimony suppressed thereafter on the ground that
the SEC leads in the investigation were based on prior
"non-custedial interviews' of the witness by other geovern.
ment agents, pursuant to their official duties, even if ne
warnings were giver at such prior interviews.’* A properly
warred witness who [oregoes pleading his constitutional
rrivilegze may not later argue that his testimeny should be
suppressed because he realizes by hindsight that it is in-
criminating.”*

CONSTITUTIONAL & LFGAL PRIVILEGES

The corduct of an 3EC investigation is subject to the
same testimonial privileges as a judicial proceeding. *¢ in
deternmining whether an asserted privilege is available, fed-
era.. not state. law coverns. Althcugh some states have, or
are . tne process of enacting, state laws creating an ac-

countent-client privilege. no such priviiege exists under fed-

eral law. Consequently, an accountant-client privilege will
not be recognized in an SEC investigation held in a state
where that statutory privilege exists. Moreover, a person
can anly plead his Fifth Amendment privilege against self-
incrimination te bar production of personal documents that
he himself owns. The federal courts have traditionally held
that the accountant, not the client, cwns the accounting
workpapers produced when an accountant performs an
audit or other accounting task for a client. Consequently, a
witness in an SEC investigation cannot plead his persenal
Fifth Amendment privilege to bar production of accounting
workpapers.””

Federal law recognizes no privilege with respect to trans-
actions between a broker-dealer and hiz customer. A
customer cannot prevent the production by his broker-
dealer of the brokerage records relating to his account.”® A
broker-dealer cannot refuse to produce the names of his
customers on the grourd that ihey are mutual fund dealers
who would be harassed by the Commission. ™’

f\ bank's customers have no privilege with respect to
bank records that are the property of the bank as distinct
from the customer's personal papers. While a depositor
might be able to use his own Fifth Amendment privilege to
prevent production of original cancelled checks, he would
nct be able to prevent the bank from previding the SEC
with its microfilm and otker records relating to his ac
counts.™

when hooks and records are sutpoenaed in an B3EC inves
tigation, confusion often arises as to whether, and to what
extent, a witness may plead his personal Fourth and Fifth
Aimendment rights with regard to production of, and testi.
mony concerning, corporate hooks and records. It is clear
that a witness cannet plead his personal Fifth Amendment
privilege to bar production of corporate books and records.
However, he need not give testimony about them once they
are produced if such testimony would tend Lo incriminate

L. The tvpical warning is nod et out in the SHEC Rules Relating [o
Tovestipations or in any puhliv releases or manuals of the Coom-
misgior.
A%, Airanda v Arizona, 384 U5 436 (1966).
33405 1 2w A0 (Bth O, 1903),
3 SFEC v Derr, 302 1 .Supp 169 (SNINY 1969).
15, Vawfield v, United Srares, 360 B2 97 (i0th Cire L1966}
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him. A Fifth Amendment privilege does not apply to corpo-
rate records. even to those of a “one man’ corporation. *'
Dissclution of a corporation does not alter the status of the
corporation’s books and records: they remain unprotected
by the Fifth Amendment and custodians may not refuse to
produce them on the basis of their personal privilege against
setf-incrimination,

Only the corporation itself can raise a Fourth Amend-
ment objection to production of corporate documents.
Neither an officer, director, shareholder, nor a third party
may interpose an unreascnable search and seizure objection
on his own behalf to bar production of corporate docu-
ments.**

IMUNITY

An immunity provision appears in each of the federal
securities statutes, Unlike some other federal or state im-
munity statutes, immunity does net follow automatically
when a witness appears and testifies pursuant to an SEC
investigatory subpoena. Before gaining immunity, a witness
must affirmatively plead his privilege against self-incrimina-
ticn, and thereafter be compelled to answer.*?

fis long as a witness is adequately informed of his privi-
lege against seif-incrimination before the questioning, there
is no duty to inform him of the immunity provisions.** A
witness who s adeguately warned at the initial interroga-
tion is not entitled to have the SEC staff officer repeat the
warning each time questioning is resumed

From time to time in Comrnission-developed cases, the
SEC, after consultation with the Department of Justice and
other interested governmental agencies. does qrant im-
munity to crucial witnesses, The immunity granted does
not absolutely bar all prosecution of the immunized wit-
ness: rather. it bars the use of the witness' testimony and
any fruits therecf from subsequent use in an attempted
prosecution of the witness, This imwmunity probably ex-
tends to prosecutions for the same acts under other federal
laws, state Blue Sky laws, and other state criminal laws.*®

FIFTH AMENDMENT PLEA

whether, and under what circumstances. the 3EC may
draw an adverse inference based on a Fifth Amendment
plea in an investigation, has nowhere been answered with
clarity. Several recent Supreme Court decisions dealing with
the consequences of Fifth Amendment pleas in other areas
raise questions as to the permissible effect of a plea made
by persons whese arctivities are requlsted by the Commis

Pape 930

sion. *7 The courts have naot vet considered whether the
Commission could revoke a broker-dealer's registration if
the broker-dealer pleaded the Fifth Amendment in response
to all questions regarding his activities in the securities in-
dustry.*?

Before the recent Supreme Court decisions in non-SEC
cases limiting the sanctions that may be imposed on the
basis of a Fifth Amendment plea, the Second Circuit held
in N. Sims Organ & Company vs. SEC*? that the Com-
mission could properly draw an adverse inference from a
broker-dealer's refusal to testify in an administrative disci-
plinary proceeding. However, the continued viability of the
Sims decision is questionable, and the Commission has
avoided relying upon it when the issue has arisen in the past
few years. ™

Section 8(e) of the Securities Act makes a refusal by an
Issyer or an underwriter to cooperate in an investigation
proper ground for the issuance of a stop order against a
registration staternent. Rule 261 of Regulation /A provides
that the Commission may suspend a Regulation A exemp-
tion if, among other things, the issuer or any promoter,
officer, director or underwriter refuses to cooperate in an
investigation. The faregoing provisions would prabably be
sustained by the courts as a necessary incident to the Com-
migsion's powers to administer the securities laws.

REQUIRED RECORDS DOCTRINE

Although it has been stated that a witness may plead the
Fifth Amendment in lieu of production of personal docu-
ments or books and records in an SEC investigation, coun-
sef should be aware of the “‘required records doctrine'' -a
crucial limitation on the constitutional privilege. enunciated
by a divided Supreme Court in Shapiro v. Unites States. >

A Uired Srates v Gurevima, 272 L2 3384 {2d Ui, 1959y,

A2 Lagaw v Liritedd Stares, 159 F.2d 245, 246 (2d Lir, 1946), cért
denred, 333 0.5, 558,

A3 LUnfted Srates v Ahrams, 3587 Fo0L 539 (2d Cir, 1oah).

A4 United States v DiRona, 2RI Supp. Baa (D Mass, 19am).

45, Uhited Srates v Kane, 243 F Supp BRa (SDNY 1968): Linited
Stares v INRoma, 232 1 Supp 886 (1. Mass. 1Han).

d6. CF Wurphye o Waterfronr Copi of New York fHarbor, 378
78 82 146ad).

47, See, Spevak v Aiedn. 385 L8, 511 (1967), Gardiner v, Brode.
rck. 392 WA 273 01968 Calformed Sanitation Men Assm,
e, v Camm’r, of Sanitation of the Oty of New York, 392
TN 280 {1964).

44, See Warnson., The Fifth
N & (A arch 19, 14707,

AW 293 FL20 TE (1961}

3 See, eg.. Jwmes Do Mammaox, e ol Sec. Exo Act Rel. No, RO90
(1967 44 Winstan & Co. Fracl, See, Exo Aot Rel. Mo, 7337
(1964) Strativmore Seennties, fne, Sec. Exo Act Reb Noo 8207
QLRETY, affd, S0 Fo2d 722 {00 Cin, 1969): Yees v, SEC 414
F.2d 210 ¢2th Cir 1969).

1335 U501 1134a8),
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In essence, Shapiro held that when a business is affected
with a public interest, and Congress mandates record keep-
ing by participants in that business, even perscnal books
and records must be available for inspection by the regulat-
ing government agency, in spite of the participant's per-
sonal Fifth fimendment privilege. The “reguired records”
doctrine appears to apply to books and records that broker-
dealers are required to keep under Sectior. 17{a) of the Ex-
change fwt and that investrnent advisers are required to
keep under Section 204 of the Investment Adwvisers Act.

In SEC v. Qlsen,®? the Second Circuit ordered produc-
tion of records, despite the defendant investment adviser's
claimn of personal constitutional privilege. [t specifically left
open for future decision the question whether evidence okb-
tained in this manner could be used acainst the investment
adviser In a subsequent criminal presecuticn. There have
been itndicatiens in other decisions that the Supreme Court
may not adkere to the Shapiro decision the next time it
faces the “'required records™ issue.

Three recent cases have invclved the use of a broker-
dealer’s reccrds in enforcement acticns after they were vol-
untarily produced at the request of the SEC's staff In
United States v. Mahler,®® and United States v. Light ™*
two related criminal prosecutions, the courts held that
books and records obtained from defendant breoker dealers
by the SEC could be turned over to the U. 5. Attorney's
Office for use in a criminal prosecutior. of the defendants,
even though the SFEC allegedly had promised to return the
broks and records and had not warned them or ohtained
their consent to turn them over to the prosecutor. In Light
the court stated:

V| S nee records have bBren veluntarily turned over to a
guvernment agent, the government is nct quilty of fraud or
dezeit in failing to apprise the subject of a change in the
character of the investigatizn, for he is made sware of the
risks attendant upon a voluntary disclosure by the warning
inherert in the request. . . . the Fourth Aamendment would
rot bar their admission inte evidence in the absence of a
showirg that they were obtsived through fraud and deceit in
the first instance "

However, in Strathmore Securities, Inc. et al. v. 5EC, %% a
vivil case affirming an SEC adrainistrative sanction imposed
against & broker-dealer, the Circuit Court for the District of
Columbia criticized the SEC for delay in returning books
and records, thereby limiting their availability for the con-
duct of defendants' business and for use in connection with
their testimony in the investigatory hearing and the subse-
quent administrative proceedings.

PARALLEL PROCEEDINGS

An SEC investigation pursuant to a formal crder does

May 501970

not terminate automatically when an enforcement action
against one or more of the subjects is commenced. To pro-
tect the public the Commission may participate in or insti-
tute interim proceedings while pursuing an investigation
aimed at a criminal prosecution. Thus, on facts that may
ultimately result in a criminal indictment, the SEC may
bring suit for injunction to halt continuing viclations, com-
mence an administrative proceeding against a broker-dealer
to revoke his registration, or assist a tankruptey trustee in
conducting a public investigation of the debtor's affairs,
Courts consistently have held that the enforcement reme:
dies available to the Commission are nat mutually exclu
sive, and that the institution of one type of enforcement
proceeding does not preclude further investigatien to deter-
mine whether other types of enforcement action should be
taken.*”

An SEC investigatory subpoena or otner administrative
process should not be utilized, in lieu of a grand jury sub-
poena, or civil or ¢riminal discovery procedures, to gather
evidence for use in a pending civil or criminal case This
appears to ke the policy followed by the enfercement staff
of the Commission. Under certain circumstances, the Com-
mission may file a civil injunciive action alleging violation
of one statutory provision (e.g., the registration provision
of Section 5 of the Securities fict) and simultaneously con-
tinue using its investigatory subpoenaes to explore possible
violations of other statutory provisions (e.g., the antifraud
provisions of Section 17 (a) ¢f the Securities fct). The use
of cvidence gathered by investigatory subpoenas in the
continued antifraud investigation to suppart the charges of
registration violations in the pending civil injunctive case
might be subject to question by the court.

In United States v. Parrott’” and United States v. Rand,™®
the SEC was criticized for participating in parallel or se-
quential civil and administrative proceedings while a crim-
inal case was in the process of development. However, in
hoth cases the courts found that the specific purpose for the
institution of the parallel civil or administrative preceedings
was the production of evidence for a subsequent SEC crim-
inal prosecution. Furthermcre, the courts found that when

5203534 bFoid 16e (1965 See also SEC v Sharkey, 4 SEC Tud. flec.
ST W1y Wash, 1945

52a. Sce v, Seartle, 387 U5, 541 (1%67).

53. 254 F.Rupp. 881 (S13NY 1960}

S40 394 FL2d 908 (2d O, 19aE)

S5.407 B2 722 {000 Cirs 19R9).

S, See, ep. Shasta Afinerals & Chewical Company v, SEC, 3328
F.2d 285 {10th Cir. jued) SEC v Andrews, BE F.2d 441 {24
Cir. 19371 XE0C v drthiur Andersen & Co,, et ol (50D Lrid..,
1965), Mise, No. 6567 see also Kiehard N Cea, et al, Sec. P
Act Hel Wo. 5662 [ 1usd).

7,248 F Supp. 146 (111007 19465 ).

58, CCH led. Sec. 1. Rep. €92 5373 (ND Ohiu 1970,
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the defendants testified in the parallel proceedings, they
were not warned adequately of the prospect that they
gkt be subjezted to eriminal charges involving the very
acts about which thay were testilying. And in both Farrott
and Haad, il appears that improper relief  dismissal of each
indictment was granted. The proper approach would have
heew to suppress in the criminal prosecutions any evidence
relating to the defendants’ testimeny in the parailel admin-

M
i

igtrative or civil proceedings.

It is likeiy that appellate courts will restrict the decisions
in Parrott and Fand to their facts and will not adopt a rule
that paralicl proceedings are improper per se. The use of the
ratiorale in Fand as a precedent would he gquestionakble in
che ight of the court’s reliance on the Sixth Circuit opinton
i Dieirelt Vital Foods which was later reversed by the
Supreme Court in United States v Kordel " Furthermare,

the court’s decisicn rested on a factual finding
cefenzart had been cranted immunity, as well as

in Hand,
that the
n the “paraliel proveedings
decision urned in part an the problem of preindictment
delay

'

1ssue. In Parrott, the court’s

In Kerde! & crucial Food and Drug fidministration case
invclving the paralle! proceedings issue, the Supreme Court
recently irmplied that as long as a defendant is properly
warred and given an opportunity to plead his Fifth Amend-
ment privilege inoa civil case, the evidence adduced in the

civil case may be used to support a subsequent criminat
prosecution. Applying the Kordel rationale to SEC enforce-
ment actions, it appears that prior ar parallel administrative
ot civil proceedings against a subject af an investigation will
not preclude a subsequent criminal prosecution based upon
the same acts as fong as the respondent or defendant in the
administrative or civil case i1s adequately warned of the risks
of future criminal prosecution and of his option to plead
his privilege against self-incrimination. The same reasoning
has been applied with respect to participation by the Com-
mission’s staff in civil bankruptcy hearings while con-
ducting a criminal investigation of the defendant *'

CONCLUSION

Representation of a witness in an SEC investigation can
be & difficuit task. It chould not he undertaken unless
counsel s familiar at a minimum witk the SEC Rules Relat-
ing to Investigations, and the administrative and judicial
precedents as to the rights of witnesses balanced against the
broad investigatory powers of the SEC's staff.

549, Lhpitedd Stafes v Mlwe, 384 U5 201 {19457,

By Caeired States o Derroit Citad Foods, Ine, 407 FLoLL 870 (6th
Ui, 19693, rev o Goitted States v Kerded, 3JA 1TW 31053 (Fenb, 24,
1970,

0l Thal v Pitrman (Cosantonwed(t Financial Corporationy, et ad.,
FaB Lomapp THO (R T 18R], aff ., A0E L2d 640 (3ed Cir.
Tyed], See alse Deited States vo Nimon, 373 Fo2d 649 {20 Cir.
(R
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